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James Fenimore Cooper by John Wesley Jarvis.

A Note on
James Fenimore Cooper

James Fenimore Cooper was born in Burlington, New Jersey, on
September 15th, 1789. When he was only one year old, his family
moved from Burlington to an enormous estate 1 on Otsego Lake,
New York.

Although the boy lived in a beautiful house on a huge estate, his
home was surrounded 2 by dense 3 forests and wilderness. As a boy,
he learned to use the bow and arrow, 4 ride horseback, fish and shoot.

1. estate : KJE[d - 3. dense : I$#& M o

2. surrounded : #E{L[H - 4. bow and arrow : “ i “/‘;v




Members of the Oneida Indian tribe still lived in the forest near
his home. He met several Indians during his youth. His boyhood
experiences formed the background for many of his novels.

In 1801 he attended a Yale preparatory school for two years, Then
he spent three years in the United States Navy.

In 1811 Cooper married Susan DeLancey. He was wealthy and
lived as a gentleman farmer in the state of New York.

One evening he made a bet with his wife. He bet that he could
write a book that was better than the boring book he was reading!
In 1820 he wrote his first novel, Precaution, which was not an
important work.

His second novel, The Spy (1821), was the first important
historical novel about the American Revolution, In 1823 he
published The Pioneers, the first of five books about the
courageous frontier scout, ! Natty Bumppo. These books were
known as The Leatherstocking Tales. Natty Bumppo became a
very popular character in Cooper’s novels.

Cooper’s best-known work, The Last of the Mohicans, was
published in 1826. This great novel was based on an American
folk-tale. 2 Here the character Natty Bumppo is called Hawkeye.
With this novel, Cooper became world famous. The Last of the
Mohicans had a great international appeal 3 because of its setting,

its unforgettable characters, and its exciting plot. 4

1. frontier scout ; 32801 %2 51 (3800 A H 22 0 - b 0 W) a2 B 535 4 7 % 1 B o) o
2. folk-tale : [ &He -

3. appeal : W3]y o

4. plot:ff1 -




Cooper and his wife sailed for Europe in 1826. In Paris he wrote
The Prairie (1827). and Notions of the Americans (1828).

Upon his return to the United States, he wrote two more
Leatherstocking Tales: The Pathfinder (1840), and The Deerslayer
(1841).

Cooper died on September 16th, 1851, a day after his sixty-
second birthday. He was America’s first internationally famous
novelist. He introduced readers everywhere to the reality and the

excitement of the American frontier.

The courageous frontier scout became
a very popular figure in Cooper’s novel.

i1




Cooper and
the American Frontier

The American frontier and the people who settled in it form the
background for Cooper’s novels. His character studies of the
Indians and the white men have always been appreciated by his
readers.

A close friendship between a white man and an Indian is one of
the most important themes in Cooper’s books. Cooper presents
the Indians as strong, courageous and honest. If they behave in
any other way, then white men have corrupted them.

The Leatherstocking Tales is a series of five novels, that present
the white hunter and frontier scout, Natty Bumppo. Natty is called
many names in Cooper’s books: Leatherstocking, Hawkeye,
Deerslayer and Pathfinder. His character is that of the honest,
loyal man of the frontier. He prefers the simple, natural rules of
the Indians, to the complex and often cunning 1 ones of the white
men.

Bumppo, who is a man of the forest, cannot live in a “civilized”
environment. Therefore, he keeps moving west in the novels. He
1s always one step ahead of the civilization that follows him.
Natty’s closest friends are the Indians, and particularly
Chingachgook, the Mohican chief. 2 Natty and Chingachgook

have incredible adventures together.

1. cunning : M -
2. Mohican chief : SE8& 1 % 1) i5 1 -
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This deep friendship between a white man and an Indian was
something completely new in Cooper’s day. Indians were often
seen as savages and enemies. Their culture, traditions and beliefs
were almost unknown to the Americans of the 1800s. Cooper was
able to present the Indians in another light.

Cooper knew that the world of the American Indians was destined
to disappear. The westward movement of American civilization
could not be stopped. Cooper’s feelings about American
expansion were mixed. He was very worried about the destruction

of the natural environment that comes with new settlements.

o - e r ._F":. , ."‘,:#Illll'l-l ; ]
\

-

The signing of a treaty which shows the friendship between
the white men and the Indians.
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New settlements also meant less land for the American Indians.
and more problems for them. But Cooper also believed that the
immense American continent had to be settled, from east to west.

He felt that the destiny of America was one of expansion and
development,

Do you agree with Cooper about the destiny of America? Why/why

not?

Original
Thirteen
Colonies

17th and 18th
Centuries

14



Look back at Cooper and the American Frontier and match the
definitions / sentences (1-8) to the correct person or people (A-F).
There is an example at the beginning (0).

o

= Americans

=

= Cooper

C = Leatherstocking

o

= Chingachgook

=

= Deerslayer

F = Natty Bumppo

0. |B| Many readers have appreciated his character studies of
the Indians and the white men.

1. | | He was a white hunter and frontier scout.

2. | | He was Natty's close friend.

3. | | He wrote The Leatherstocking Tales.

4. | | This was another name for Leatherstocking and Natty
Bumppo.

5. | | They did not know about the Indian traditions and
culture.

6. | | He believed that the immense American continent had to

be settled.
7. ’_ He could not live in a “civilized” environment,
—

He was a Mohican chief,




The Expedition’

erhaps no other part of the North American

wilderness was so difficult to conquer as the area
along the Hudson River to the Canadian border.
Thick, green forests, with every kind of tree,
animal and bird covered the entire region. Numerous lakes and
hundreds of rivers and streams formed a labyrinth. 2 Tall
waterfalls, high cliffs and hidden caves completed the natural
landscape, 3 Snowy winters and hot, humid summers were the

typical climate.

1. expedition ; ZE{E »
--":’.I

I a

2, labyrinth : 287

3. landscape : LBt o
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1. The Expedition

It was difficult for the early colonists to settle in this area. It
was even more difficult for soldiers to fight a war here. Only the
Indians of the different tribes moved quickly and safely in this
region.

[t had been their home for centuries.

In 1754 the French and Indian War began in this region. In
July 1757 Fort Henry was a small Anglo-American fort under the
command of General Munro. General Munro's Indian scouts had
reported to him that the enemy, the French and the Huron
Indians, was numerous. Therefore he asked General Webb,
commander of the larger Fort Edward, to send him more soldiers.

General Webb immediately sent a group of soldiers to General

Munro. General Webb then asked young

Major Heyward to accompany General
Munro's two daughters to see their
father. Cora Munro, a beautiful young
woman with dark hair and dark eyes,
was the oldest. Alice Munro, a delicate
adolescent 1 with fair hair and blue
eyves, was the youngest.

Major Heyward's Indian
cuide, Magua, led the
expedition through the forest.
Magua was a tall, young
Indian. His strong, muscular
body moved like that of a
cat — lightly, silently and
quickly.

1. adolescent ; P4F




The Last of the Mohicans

Magua walked ahead, following a secret path, while the others
followed close behind. Alice and Cora rode two Narraganset
horses. These horses were the most secure for riding in rough
country and in forests. Magua moved with ease through the dense
vegetation. !

Shortly after leaving Fort Edward, the group met a young
white man who was also going to Fort Henry. He was a preacher 2
and a singing teacher of religious hymns. 3 He carried a prayer
book and a pipe 4 with him. His name was David Gamut.

As they crossed the forest, Alice Munro said to Major
Heyward, “I don’t trust the eyes of the Indian guide Magua.”

Major Heyward replied, “Magua is a friend. He is the only one

who knows the secret way through this dangerous forest.”

“I still don’t like his eyes,” Alice insisted.

1. vegetation : Hi# -
2. preacher : 581 -
3. hymns : T Ei¥
4. pipe: K -
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C T 1 v I T I B 8

n What happened in Chapter 17

d.

=

g o

&P

Why was it difficult for the early colonists to settle in the area
along the Hudson River to the Canadian border?

Who were the Anglo-American commanders of Fort Henry and
Fort Edward? '

What did General Munro ask of General Webb?

. Why were Cora and Alice Munro going to Fort Henry?

Where was the preacher going?

Why was Magua important? Did Alice like him?

E Who are they?
Can you remember the numerous characters of the first chapter?
Match the character with the correct description.

O I B <L T - A

General Munro a. General Munro's oldest daughter

General Webb b. young Indian guide

Major Heyward ¢. General Munro's youngest daughter

Cora Munro d. a preacher and singing teacher

Magua e. leader of a small group sent to General Munro
Alice Munro f. commander of Fort Henry

David Gamut g. commander of Fort Edward

Past Perfect versus Past Simple

Look at this sentence from Chapter 1:

It had been their home for centuries.

The Past Perfect tense is used when we are already talking about the
past and talk about a situation that occurred before that time. Look at
this example:

I knew New York very well. I had lived there for eight years.

20



“ Fill in the blanks with the correct verbs (either Past Simple or Past

e O

Perfect).
a. The Indians (Move) ......cc.cciiviviniiina quickly across the forest. They
(live) .......ocevvevvennenen. there for centuries.

b. The frontier scouts (want) .............c.cecoe... to go home. They
(explore) .............cevvne.... all the Canadian territory for a year.

¢. The girls (say) ..........cooeeennnnne. they were exhausted because they
[alk) . aiionsiiisasmeie for twenty miles.
d. Major Heyward (accompany]) ........ccoieiiinnninn General Munro’s two

daughters because General Webb (ask) ....................... him to.

e. The soldiers (be) ....................... late because they (stop)

ceeeenenss at the lake to rest.

f. We (enjoy) ........coeevvvveenne. @ big dinner, after we (travel)

FEREEREER R fﬂr m:-]]-]}r hDurSt

Listen to the first four paragraphs of Chapter 1, then say they are

true (T) or false (F) by giving a tick (/) in the right box.

a. Thick, green forests covered the entire region.
b. There were few lakes and rivers.

¢. Rainy winters and mild summers were the
typical climate.

d. Only the Indians moved quickly and safely
in the region.

e. The French and Indian war started in 1754.
f. General Webb was the commander of Fort Edward.
g. General Webb had to accompany General Munro’s

daughters to Fort Henry.

Now read the text and correct the false ones.

21
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2.

Hawkeye
and the Mohicans

hat afternoon, after having traveled for many
miles, Magua stopped and said, “l can't go on.

['ve lost the way!”

“What do you mean, Magua?” Major Heyward
asked, very perplexed 1.

Magua's cold eyes looked at Major Heyward, but he didn’t speak.

“Are we lost? What can we possibly do at this late hour? Who
can we ask for help?” Major Heyward said, looking very worried.

Suddenly, he heard a noise in the forest. It was the noise of
footsteps. Three men walked out of the dark forest into a small,
grassy area. One of them was an American frontier scout called
Hawkeye. He wore the typical clothes of the scout: a green

hunting shirt, a summer cap of animal skins, buckskin 2 pants and

1. perplexed : [# 2811 1. buckskin : B » {4 W NAK -



2. Hawkeye and the Mohicans

Indian moccasins. ! In his belt, he had a hunting knife, a pouch
and a powder horn. 2 He carried a long hunting rifle.

The other two men were Mohican Indians, the old chief
Chingachgook and his handsome son, Uncas. They were good friends
of Hawkeye. The two Mohicans had joined the Anglo-American
forces at the start of the French and Indian War in 1754. They
wanted to fight their old enemies, the French and the Huron Indians.

The two Mohicans, father and son, were

the last survivors of their tribe. The
Mohicans had been one of the greatest
and strongest tribes of North
America. After years of wars, illness
and white settlement, thousands of
Mohicans died. Chingachgook and
Uncas were the last pure-blooded
Mohicans!

Major Heyward was glad to see
an American frontier scout. He
immediately told Hawkeye that
they were lost, and that they
wanted to go to Fort Henry.

The scout was surprised and
said, “It would be easier for you to
go to Fort Edward, it's closer.”

“What! Closer!” exclaimed
_ Major Heyward. “But we left
. ) Fort Edward this morning
.. .' ','*-’f 1. moccasins : AEFEFEEE N5 004K
Hz K o

- 4 _.4-—' 2, pouch ... powder horn :
e AR 5 A K A g
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The Last of the Mohicans

with our Indian guide.”

“You have an Indian guide who got lost in the forest — how
strange!” Hawkeye said, shaking his head. “Indians here know
every deer-path and every stream of the forest. What tribe does
your guide belong to?”

“He is a Huron,” Major Heyward replied.

“Your guide is a Huron! But the Hurons are our enemy. They
cannot be trusted.”

“Our guide, Magua, was born farther north in Huron country.
But later he was adopted ! by the Mohawks. He is now a Mohawk
and serves in our army as a friend and guide.”

“No! He’s a Huron by birth. They are a dangerous race. They
steal. They kill! You can never trust them. He was probably leading
vou into a deadly trap, right here in the forest. The Delawares and
the Mohicans are the only honest tribes that you can trust. They
have been great warriors 2 for centuries,” said Hawkevye.

“It is getting dark and we need to find our way to Fort Henry.
This is dangerous territory. Can you lead us, Hawkeye?” Major
Heyward asked.

“Yes, I can lead you to Fort Henry. But first, we must capture
your Huron guide, Magua, and make him a prisoner. Listen to my
plan. You talk to him, while my friends Chingachgook and Uncas
grab 3 him from behind.”

Major Heyward walked over to Magua and began talking to
him. Magua, however, heard noises behind him and quickly

escaped before the Mohicans could capture him.

1. adopted : #HCFE °
2. warriors : (JMEib4R) HPELAEL -
3. grab : #{E -



INTERNET PROJECT

LET"S VISIT THE PLACES WHERE THE LAST OF THE MOHICANS
WAS FILMED!

P Look at the pictures from the film. Then write a
brief description of what you see.

P Read about the actor/actress and write a short
biography.
P Collect all this material in a folder.
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n Choose the correct answer (A, B, C, or D). Put a tick (/) next to the
letter.

1. Magua couldn’t continue traveling because

A, he was very tired.

B. Alice and Cora were ill.
C. it started raining.

D. | | he lost the way.

2. Major Heyward heard the noise of

A. footsteps in the forest.
B. [ | other horses nearby.
C. voices in the distance.
D rifles shooting.

3. Hawkeye was
A. | | Magua's best friend.

Chingachgook’s handsome son.

S

B.
[ an American frontier scout.
D. chief of the Mohican tribe.

4. The last survivors of the Mohican tribe were

A. Chingachgook and Magua.
B. Chingachgook and Uncas.
C. | | Uncas and Hawkevye.
D. Magua and Hawkeye.

5. Major Heyward asked Hawkeye to take him to

A. Fort Edward.

B. | | Fort Delaware.

C. Fort Henry.

D. | | the Hudson River.

26



6.

Hawkeye had a plan to capture Magua and make him a prisoner,

A. : but Magua escaped.

B. and the plan was successful.

C. but Major Heyward was against it.

D. but Alice and Cora helped him escape.

For questions 1-6 complete the second sentence by using the word
given so that it has a similar meaning to the first sentence. Do not
change the word given. You must use between two and five words,
including the word given. There is an example at the beginning (0).

0.

He usually reads a few pages and then he goes to sleep.
before
He usually reads a few pages before going to sleep.

. They arrived home and found the broken window.

after
They found the broken window .................o . a6 hlome.

. The soldiers left the fort and did not speak to the general.

without
The soldiers left the fort .......ccerrvevrairverennnnarss the general.
. The soldier found the map because he looked for it in the library.
by
The soldier found the map ............c.cooeeeevveernenn.. the library.
. I'waited for him for two hours and then I went home alone.
after
I went home alone .........c.eeeivvvvvivinnnnnnn... for two hours.

. The major studied the map and entered the dark forest.

before
The major studied the map ..........ooeeveevinniennnnren... dark forest.

. The young Indian ran for three miles and did not stop to rest.

without
The young Indian ran for three miles ..............ccocevvirivannne... TESE

27




3.
In the Cave A

i

agua escaped into the forest and was
nowhere to be found. It was almost
nightfall. At this northern latitude of 42°,
the night follows the day very quickly.

Hawkeye and the two Mohicans would accompany the group to
Fort Henry early the next morning.

“We must find a place for the night that is safe and well
hidden. The trip to Fort Henry is a long one, and there are enemy
Indians everywhere,” Hawkeye said. “If I remember correctly,
there is a secret hiding place nearby. We must move silently, and
you must promise to keep this hiding place a secret.”

Everyone agreed and Hawkeye led them to the river. They left
their horses behind and got into a canoe at the river bank. They

went up the river to a small island near a tall waterfall. Behind the

28



3. In the Cave

noisy waterfall there was a cave, which was their hiding place for
the night. There were waterfalls on both sides of the cave.

[t was time for the evening meal. Everyone was tired and
hungry, but very thankful for a safe resting place. Uncas, the
voung Mohican, served the meal of venison ! and water to the two
sisters. This attention to the girls was unusual because Mohican
warriors never serve women. Uncas sat next to Cora. His eyes
smiled at her. He spoke a few words of English, and she was
happy to talk to him. They were able to understand each other,
and they enjoyed being together.

Major Heyward ate his meal next to Alice. They talked about a
lot of things and laughed together. Major Heyward liked Alice and
her gentle, innocent ways.

After the small meal David Gamut, the preacher, opened his
hymn book and began to play his pipe. Alice and Cora sang some

church hymns, while everyone listened sleepily.

1. venison : JEH -
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What happened in Chapter 37

Where was the secret hiding place?
What did the group eat and drink?

Who served the two sisters?

e i BB

How did Cora and Uncas spend the evening?
Why did Major Heyward like Alice?
What did the girls do with David Gamut?

P

]

o

Find words in the story that are the opposites of the following:

a. daybreak @ = == =%z uaasssassssnaa
b. exposed

c. friend

S

noisily
unappreciative
dangerous

disregard 000

= @ e

cried

=
®

rough

H Now complete the following sentences by using some of the

opposites from Exercise 2.

. It was almost ......................... when Magua escaped.

. Hawkeye told the group to move .....c.cooveeviiiiinnnnn

a
b
€. The cave Was ...c.ccovrerrivernarsnes by a noisy waterfall.
d

. The group was ......cuvmvinmissie TOT8 vrriiserenanneeea.. resting place.

e. Major Heyward and Alice .......coovvvivvvnnnnnen, together.
f. Uncas showed a lot of ........cc.ooveennnren.. to the girls.

g. Alice was ..coooceviivininninnnnn. and innocent.
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For questions 1-6 complete the second sentence by using the word
given so that it has a similar meaning to the first sentence. Do not
change the word given. You must use between two and five words,
including the word given. There is an example at the beginning (0).

0.

[f I remember correctly there is a cave in the forest.
wrong
If I'm not wrong there is a cave in the forest.

. Magua escaped and was nowhere to be found.

no one
Magua escaped and ...............ceceerevevnnnne... him anywhere.

You must promise to keep this hiding place a secret.
tell
You must .....cccoiiiiiininniaasan. this hiding place.

. “l advise vou to think carefully before going down the river in

this weather,” said Major Heyward.

better

"ROH: o carefully before going down the river
in this weather,” said Major Heyward.

. Hawkeye said that Magua was a dangerous enemy.

accused
HEWkE}rE FEdd R R AR AR AR R R EER W ﬂ dﬂngﬂrﬂus Enﬁ]n}rﬂ

. “Don’t leave the horses by the river, Cora,” said Uncas.

not

UNECas ....coovvveresensensannnnnnnns.. the horses by the river.
Chingachgook did not expect to see Uncas talking to Cora.
surprised

Chingachgook ...........ccceciiiiiiiiin. talking to Cora.

The French rifle is more expensive than the English one.
cheaper

Thie English rifle’ .c.commimmumsaiinn the French one.
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The French and
Indian War

The French and Indian War was a conflict between Great Britain and
France. The conflict broke out ! in the territories of the northeast, when
most of the American continent was still an unexplored wilderness. In
the northeast, the British had established their American colonies.
Britain was allied 2 with the colonmial Americans, while France was allied

with the Indian tribes of the region. Both nations wanted to expand their
territories in North America.

e ATLANTIC
OCEAN

\ ..:H...L.

French and Indian War
Major Campaigns, 1754-1760

M Battle site

1. hroke out : #A -
2. allied : §i'¥ =

32



The war began in 1754, when a group of Virginians crossed the
Appalachian Mountains in the upper Ohio Valley. They wanted to trade
with the Indians and examine 200,000 acres ! of land that had been
given to them by King George of England.

The French were very upset 2 because they thought that the British
wanted to occupy their territories. They started building forts to protect
their land.

When the news of these developments reached Williamsburg, Virginia,
the governor was very worried. He sent a young officer of the Virginia
militia 3 to warn 4 the French. This ambitious officer was Major George
Washington, who would one day become the first American president!
Washington and a few other soldiers went to Fort Le Boeuf to warn the
French. However, they returned to Williamsburg with a polite but firm
refusal. 5

From this point on it was an open war, which took place in the
Appalachian Mountains, along the Ohio River and Valley, and along the
Hudson River up to the French territories.

The war went on for several years with victories for both the British and
the French. In 1759, at Quebec, a very important battle was fought.
The British forces were commanded by General James Wolfe, and
the French were commanded by General Louis de Montcalm. (The
same Montcalm who appears in this story.) In the battle of Quebec,
the British were victorious. From this moment on, the French lost

their power in North America.

acres : #pii (13 pAI=4,047 FHK) °

upset : (JEAb3R) W -

militia : B ICEH ] -

warn : (HE4b 38 ) 2045 ok 0 o B A A S0 S P 1 o -
refusal : fi#t o

-l AN e

1 |
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The war ended officially in 1763 with the Peace of Paris. Britain
took all of the French territories in North America. France suffered
a huge defeat. !

The end of French power in North America opened the doors to an
entirely new region — between the Appalachian Mountains and the
Mississippi River, and from the Gulf of Mexico to Hudson's Bay.
This was a turning point in American history: the opening of
another frontier to explore and settle.

The British Attack on Quebec, a contemporary engraving.

Royal Ontario Museum, Toronto.

1. defeat : (HAbRES) MRM -
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n Tick (v') the correct answer.

a. The French and Indian War was a conflict between
[ Great Britain and the Indians.

France and the Indians.

| Great Britain and France.

h. France was allied with

[__ the colonial Americans.
[_ the Indian tribes of the region.
:

no one.

¢. The war began in 1754 when a group of Virginians crossed the
Appalachian Mountains and

wanted to trade with the Indians and examine land.

attacked a French fort.

occupied French territories.

d. Major Washington went to Fort Le Boeuf to warn the French,
but they

refused to listen to the warning.

attacked the British soldiers.

had already left the fort.

e. The Battle of Quebec, in 1759, was very important because
p

the British lost the battle.

it ended the war.

| | the British won and France lost its power in North
America.
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awkeye and the Mohicans kept watch, while
the others slept. Their sleep was interrupted in

the middle of the night by the screaming of the

horses. There were wolves nearby and they
were howling 1 loudly. But suddenly the howling stopped.
Hawkeye was worried and said, “The Huron Indians are in the
area. They know where we are. The ladies can rest a little longer,
but we must be ready to leave the cave before dawn.” 2
Cora and Alice looked at each other helplessly. Cora said, “If
only we had not asked to visit our father at Fort Henry! We have

put the lives of these men in danger. I feel responsible.”

1. howling : LIS -
2. dawn : 2l -
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Major Heyward replied,
“No, Cora. You are not
responsible for this.

We are soldiers and there

is a war, It is our duty to

accompany you safely to

your father.”




The Last of the Mohicans

Just before dawn, as the group was getting ready to leave,
the Hurons attacked them from the river bank. The screams
and shouts of the Hurons were wild and frightening. Major
Heyward and the other men fought bravely. David Gamut was
wounded.

With the first morning light, Hawkeye saw that four Hurons
had swum to the island. He and Uncas shot two of them. The
other two reached the island, and Hawkeye and Major Heyward
fought hand-to-hand with them. Hawkeye killed one Huron, and
Major Heyward had a terrible fight with the other. Heyward was
almost thrown off a cliff, but Uncas saved his life.

Major Heyward looked at Uncas with gratitude and respect.
Then he said, “Uncas, you have saved my life and I will never
forget this. I have a debt 1 with you, my friend.”

Uncas offered his hand to Major Heyward. They shook hands
and exchanged looks of friendship and understanding.

Hawkeye smiled and said, “Uncas has already saved my life

five times!”

1. debt: K (FAM) At -
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n What happened in Chapter 47

Why was Hawkeye worried?
How did Cora feel?
When did the Hurons attack?

oo T

How many Hurons swam to the island?

Who saved Major Heyward's life?

™ o

What did Hawkeye say about Uncas?

Look back at Chapter 4 and match the definitions / sentences
(1-8) to the correct person or people (A-G).
There is an example at the beginning (0).

A = Wolves

B = David Gamut

C = Hawkeye

D = Cora

E = Major Heyward

F = Uncas

G = Hurons

0. |B| He was wounded.

1. | | He saved Hawkeye's life five times.

2, She felt responsible for the lives of the soldiers.
3. They howled loudly at night.

4. | | He almost fell off a cliff.

5. He and the Mohicans kept watch at night.

6. | | He and Major Heyward shook hands.

7. | | They swam to the island early in the morning.
8. He had a debt with Uncas.
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Hach other — one another

Look at this sentence from Chapter 4:

Cora and Alice looked at each other helplessly.

Each other and one another are reciprocal pronouns,
Each other usually refers to two elements, and one another refers to
more than two. (Don’t confuse them with reflexive pronouns!)

Look at these examples:
I looked at Alice and Alice looked at me.
Alice and I looked at each other.

At the ball, the men danced with the women.
They danced with one another.

H Change the following sentences by using each other or one another.

Uncas liked Cora and Cora liked Uncas.
Uncas and Cora ...........

The soldiers understood the Indians, and the Indians understood
the soldiers.

Tho soldiers atd the Imaiane. i vuismsmmiis s s

Hawkeye spoke to Major Heyward and Major Heyward spoke to
Hawkeye.

Ihe}’ L e R AR L RN LR N R R E R L E R R N T P

. The Mohicans fought against the Hurons, and the Hurons fought

against the Mohicans.
DRUBT oo s N A o s
General Webb and General Munro are good friends.

THEN BROW oo mvmnmsnmmmasioiss it s s msm s s s

The British discussed the problem with the settlers, and the
settlers discussed the problem with the British.

ThOy coniniisivgeieac

10



A C T I v I i & I E S

@ Listen carefully to this conversation between General Munro and
Hawkeye. As vou listen, fill in the blanks on the map.

Listen again and answer the questions below.

. What must Hawkeye give Chief Sitting Turtle?
. Who is David Brown?

Who is Major Heyward's cousin?

. What will Hawkeye find on Rock Island?

Who will Hawkeye meet at Arrow Creek?

® a0 T

™

What must Hawkeye bring to Fort Henry?
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5. Le Renard

he fighting went on for some time. The war

cries of the Hurons filled the air. Hawkeye shot

several Hurons with his long hunting rifle. The
Indians called his rifle “La Longue Carabine”
because it never missed a shot. The army used short rifles, but the
scouts were also hunters. Therefore, they used long rifles which
were very accurate.

Hawkeye ran out of 2 gun powder, and he asked Uncas to go to

the canoe to get some. Uncas went to the canoe, but to his great

1. La Longue Carabine : (#iff) 1< ik -
2. ran out of ; ¥E/2 o
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5. Le Renard

disappointment, he saw the Hurons pulling the canoe down the
river!

They were stranded ! on that small island, without ammunition
and without a canoe. The only possible solution was for Hawkeye
and the Mohicans to swim up the river, and get help from General
Munro. It was decided that Major Heyward would stay to protect
the girls and the wounded preacher, David Gamut.

Hawkeye and Chingachgook jumped into the river and began
swimming. But Uncas stood near Cora and looked at her.

“Your friends are already in the river; isn’t it time for you to
follow?” Cora asked.

“Uncas will stay to protect you,” the young

Mohican said.

“0Oh, no, generous warrior! Go to my
father as my confidential 2 messenger.
Tell him to trust you. Tell him to
free us! This is my wish, Uncas.”

The calm, warm look
of the young warrior
changed to sadness.

But he obeyed. With

a fast step, he crossed
the rocks and jumped into
the river. He, Chingachgook

and Hawkeye swam away quietly.

1. stranded : #EHE ¢
2. confidential : %1 °
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The Last of the Mohicans

They hoped to return to the island to rescue their friends soon.
Little did they know of the bad luck that was to follow.

Soon after their departure, the Hurons came onto the island!
They began to search everywhere. First, they found the rifles that
had been left behind. They immediately recognized Hawkeye’s
long rifle, and shouted in French, “La Longue Carabine! La
Longue Carabine!” Several Hurons stood around the long hunting
rifle and looked at it in amazement. They knew that the owner of
the rifle was an extraordinary shot. 1

Major Heyward, David and the girls were hiding silently in the
cave. They heard the shouts of the Hurons coming closer. They
sat and waited. Cora embraced Alice, who was terrified.

Before long they were discovered by the Hurons. Magua was
their triumphant leader! He had betrayed 2 them all.

“’Le Renard’ 3 is my French name, and I am truly clever and
cunning like a fox,” said Magua, his eyes shining with
satisfaction. “Now you are all prisoners of ‘Le Renard’,” he
laughed.

He took the girls, Major Heyward and David Gamut prisoners.
But he had really wanted to capture Hawkeye and the Mohicans.

Magua and the Huron Indians took their prisoners across the
river. Then Magua and the five warriors went south with the

prisoners. The other Hurons went back to the French army camp.

1. an extraordinary shot : iz T -
2. betrayed ;: th3 o
3. Le Renard : (3:15%) 09 -
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n What happened in Chapter 57

a. Why did the Indians call Hawkeye's rifle “La Longue Carabine”?
b. Who took away the group's canoe?

c. Where did Hawkeye and the Mohicans decide to go?

d. Who remained on the island to protect the girls?

e. What was the first thing the Hurons found on the island?

f. Where did Magua take the prisoners?

Read the summary of Chapters 1 to 5 and think of the word which
best fits each space. Use only one word for each space. There is an
example at the beginning (0).

In July 1757 © during the French and Indian War, the Anglo-American
Fort Henry needed more soldiers. General Webb sent more soldiers
to Fort Henry, and asked Major Heyward to 1 .................... General
Munro's two daughters there. Magua, Major Heyward's Indian
guide, led the 2 .......cccovevnnnnnn through the forest, but he suddenly
B e JOBE:

Fortunately, the group met Hawkeyve, an American 9 ...........ooocnn. ,
with his Mohican friends, Chingachgook and Uncas. Hawkeye didn’t
e AT W Magua and said that he was probably leading the
FEONDI® icuiiisiamnsivie a trap. Magua escaped, so Hawkeye and the
Mohicans led the group 7 .................... the forest.

Hawkeye took them to a secret hiding place to 8 ....................
the night: a cave on a small island with waterfalls on
¥ .., sides, 10 . ............ dawn the Hurons attacked the
group in the secret cave. There was terrible fighting and Major
Heyward was 11 .................... killed. When Uncas went to the canoe
to 12 ... more ammunition, he discovered that the Hurons
had taken it away. They were stranded!

Hawkeye and the Mohicans decided to swim up the river to
13 L rierrerirnnnnaens help from General Munro, 14 .................... Major
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Heyward protected the girls and the preacher. After Hawkeye and
the Mohicans had left, the Hurons, led by Magua, came
B, ospen s apeniab enine the island. They captured Major Heyward, the girls
and the preacher. Magua was satisfied and said that he was clever
I8 . casisrrivamire i RO

n Phrasal Verbs
a. Look at the phrasal verbs on the left and match them with their

meanings.

1. run along a. find or meet by chance

2, run away with b. finish one's supply of something
3. run over c. go away, leave

4, run up against d. steal and carry off something

5. run across e. knock down and pass over the top
6. run out of f. meet difficulties

b. Now put the correct phrasal verbs in the following blanks.
Make sure you use the correct tense.

a. Last night a thief ........................ the jewels.

=

“I'm busy now,” said the teacher to the children, “please

. Yesterday the soldiers at the fort .................c...... ammunition,

=~

The WAgoMn ....cc.cereeeeeeeneeenne @ Cat early this morning.

17}

. After ten years, she ........................ her old friend.

£, The settler .......covsereenennneer. many difficulties on the frontier.



The Origins of the
Indian People

The Indian people who inhabited
North, Central and South America
are believed to have come from Asia,
by crossing the Bering Strait, or the
Aleutian Islands about 20,000 years
ago. At that time, the sea levels
around the Bering Strait were lower.
A land bridge emerged, making it
easier to cross. These people slowly
moved from North America to
Central and South America.

The first Indians (the Paleo-Indians)

were nomads ! and hunters. They

followed herds 2 of big animals, such
as oxen, musk, 3 mammoths 4 and The Migration of the Paleo-Indians.
antelopes across the continent. When

drastic weather changes occurred, many animals became extinct in a
relatively short time. Much of the grassy grazing land 5 became desert!

A new source of food appeared about the year 9,000 BC. It was called
corn, or maize, as Europeans later called it. The Indians began to

cultivate corn, beans and squash 6 all over North America.

nomads : iif 4 R A% o 5. grazing land ; FCHO -
herds : —Kiahdy -

= 6. beans and squash : {i .
musk : /8 /e o SRR -

mammoths : B4 o

:hb.‘rl'-.:l-—'-




The cultivation of corn changed the lives of the Indians — they no longer
followed herds of animals across the continent. They settled in specific
areas and became farmers, although some tribes still hunted large
animals like the buffalo.

INTERNET PROJECT

LET'S VISIT A MUSEUM THAT IS DEDICATED TO THE NATIVE
AMERICAN INDIAN!

Click on the Exhibitions section. Research one
particular exhibition which you think was most
interesting.

u Topic - Environment
Choose an Internet text about the conformation of the earth
20,000 years ago.

Think about:

1. How and why the American Indians arrived in what is today
called America.

2. How their life changed throughout the centuries. In particular,
which animals are now extinct and how cultivation changed
the landscape.

3. What we could and/or must do today to preserve our
environment.
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6. Magua’s Revenge

agua led his prisoners through the forest.
Late that afternoon, they climbed up a

steep ! hill and made their camp for the

night.
Magua went to Cora, put his arm on hers and said, “Listen, you
are the daughter of General Munro. You don't know what your

father did to me.”

Cora looked at him calmly and tried to hide her fear.

1. steep : BEMF) - ‘T
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6. Magua’s Revenge

“I was born a chief and a warrior among the Red Hurons of the
lakes. For twenty summers and twenty winters, I had never seen a
white man. I was happy in my tribe.

“Then the white men from Canada came to the forest and
taught me to drink firewater. 1 It made me crazy and bad. My tribe
sent me away. | lived alone in the forest until the Mohawks took
me with them. | then became a Mohawk warrior.

“The white men have driven 2 the redskins from their hunting
grounds. Old General Munro, your father, was the great captain of
our war party. Everyone did what he said.

“He made a law that if an Indian drinks firewater, he will be
punished. I foolishly opened my mouth and drank firewater. Your
father discovered me and had me whipped like a dog in front of
everyone! Look at these marks on my back! The spirit of a Huron
never forgets.”

Cora looked nervously at Magua and asked, “Why are you
telling me this?”

“Because I want revenge! 3 I want you to live in my wigwam, 4
I want you to serve me. | want you to be my wite. Then your
father will live in torment. 3 This is my revenge. If you become

my wife, your sister Alice can return to her father.”

1. firewater : FJGE% AR 7 {0 R DOBH A9 BN -
2. driven ;: JE ¢
3. revenge : Bl ¢

4. wigwam : fj & - ‘

5. torment : {ff #f o
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The Last of the Mohicans

Cora stepped back in disgust and said, “You want to live with
a wife who doesn’t love you, and who doesn’t belong to your
people? It would be smarter to take the rich reward General
Munro will give you if you return his two daughters.”

“No, the daughter of Munro must get my water, work in my
fields and cook my food. Your father’'s body will sleep among his
cannons, but his heart will lie near my knife — THIS IS MY
REVENGE!”

Cora was shocked. “I will never be your wife. I would rather
die. You are a monster!” she shouted, running away.

Magua was furious. He watched Cora as she ran towards the
other prisoners. “Then die!” he screamed, as he threw his
tomahawk 1 at the two sisters. It hit a tree above Alice’s head. She
was petrified. 2 As Major Heyward tried to comfort her, another
Huron attacked him. The Indian wanted to kill the major with a
knife. At that instant, a shot from a rifle killed the Indian.

Hawkeye and the Mohicans had returned! They attacked the
Hurons by surprise. They were able to kill them all, except for

Magua, who escaped.

1. tomahawk : FJJ 534 A A NG A 55 50l 1 i A 75 -
2, petrified : W2 o
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n Read the text below and decide which answer (A, B, C or D) best fits
each space. There is an example at the beginning (0).

Magua and his prisoners 0...2...... their camp for the night on a steep
!......... . Magua accused the white men of 2............ firewater to the
Indians. Firewater made Magua 3 ........... and his tribe sent him to
live alone, until he became a Mohawk 4 ........... . Magua said General
Munro was 5 ........... for many of the problems of his people. The
general made a 6 .......... that any Indian who drank firewater would
be 7........... . Magua drank firewater and General Munro ®........... him
whipped. Magua now wanted revenge. He told Cora that if she
became his wife he would 9 ........... Alice go. Cora said she would
10 .....coooo. die than be his wife and ran away. In his anger Magua
threw a 11 ........... at Cora and Alice, but it did not hit them. 12 ..,........
Hawkeye and the Mohicans returned and rescued the prisoners.

0. A built B created C did D made

1. A elevation B mountain C hill D slope

2. A bringing B taking C carrying D fetching
3. A foolish B crazy C stupid D silly

4. A warrior B fighter C soldier D champion
5. A dependable B guilty C responsible D answerable
6. A commandment B order C regulation D law

7. A corrected B punished C beaten D disciplined
8. A had B made C did D got

9. A permit B allow C leave D let

10. A prefer B rather C choose D desire

11. A tomahawk B knife C axe D arrow

12. A Eventually B Lastly C Meanwhile D Momentarily

ol



Conjunctions

In English we often use words like when, but, so that, in order to,
to join two sentences and make only one. Look at this example:

It was too dark to travel in the forest. They decided to spend the night
in an abandoned hut.

When it was loo dark to travel in the forest, they decided to spend the
night in an abandoned hut.

E Make one sentence out of the two given sentences, by using the
words given in brackets.

a. Itisraining hard. I think we should go out. (but)

b. We must cross the bridge. We want to get to the other side.
(in order to)

¢. The Indian cut the branch of the tree. He wanted to see the river.
(so that)

d. Alice saw her father. She started crying. (when)

e. The men were very tired. They knew they could not stop and
rest. (but)

f. She shut the window. She didn't want the snow to enter.
(so that)



7. Fort Henry

he group was again together. Cora embraced

her frightened sister, and Uncas helped them

both. After a while, they began their trip to

Fort Henry. When it was too dark to travel in
the forest, they decided to spend the night in an abandoned hut.
Chingachgook stood guard while the others slept.

Early the next morning, they continued their trip. To avoid
leaving their footprints, they walked barefoot along the stream.
Then they climbed a hill, from where they could finally see Fort
Henry. What a spectacle they saw! The fort was surrounded by
General Montcalm’s French and Indian forces. How could they
possibly reach the fort?

At this time, Nature became a precious friend. A thick blanket
of fog was quickly coming down the lake towards Fort Henry. The

fog would hide them as they reached the fort.

ah



7. Fort Henry

Hawkeye led the group carefully through General Montcalm’s
forces. They were so close to the enemy that they could hear them
speaking French and Huron.

Suddenly, they heard a man’s voice speaking English. It was
General Munro, the girls’ father! The fort was next to them. Alice
called out, “Father, father! It is I! Alice! Save your daughters!”

He immediately recognized his younger daughter’s voice and
he ordered his soldiers to open the gates. Tears ran down his pale
cheeks as he exclaimed, “For this I thank you, God!”

General Munro was delighted 1 to see his daughters. Cora and
Alice were overjoyed to be with their father. He was their only
living relative. 2 They had so many things to tell each other, The
group was finally able to eat a good meal and to sleep in safety.

However, the military situation at Fort Henry was critical.
General Montcalm’s forces were much more numerous than
General Munro’s.

General Munro couldn’t understand why General Webb was
not helping him. He decided to send Hawkeve to Fort Edward to
ask General Webb for help.

Hawkeye returned after a few days and said, “I was able to talk
to General Webb, and I explained the desperate situation at our
tort. He wrote you an important letter, General, which 1 carried in
my pouch. But on my way here, [ was captured by the French and
they took the letter. I bring a message from General Montcalm: he
wishes to meet you.”

General Munro had no choice. He was surrounded by the
enemy, he had little food and he had few soldiers to defend the

fort. He decided to accept the French general’s invitation.

1. delighted : #3% o 2, relative : (JHEAbHE) SN -
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n What happened in Chapter 77

a. What did the group see from the hill?

b. How did the thick fog help them?

¢. Who was speaking English?

d. Where did General Munro send Hawkeye and why?

e. What happened to the letter that General Webb wrote to General
Munro?

f. Why did General Munro accept the French general's invitation?

E Imagine you are General Munro. You are happy because you have
finally seen your daughters, but you are worried about the military
situation at Fort Henry. Use the information in the chapter to record
the events and your feelings in vour journal.

Use between 120-180 words in an appropriate style. You can start

like this:

Au ui‘;‘ l&‘;‘LU 1’75-7 -— 4'.'-.:'17 'qur‘r&i L::-.FFEHE;:I "’"{:h::!:::-.? LDG+L
5mg sonsl Lol By M ooty



@ A journalist from the Frontier Gazetle is visiting Fort Henry and
interviews Cora and Alice Munro.

/ Cora Alice \

Birth place West Indies

Height medium height

Hair Color

Eye Color

BiI‘tthl_‘,-’ Augutjt

Means of
transportation
to Fort Henry

Most surprising thing
about Fort Henry

The thing vou like
most about living here

The thing you like
least about living here

Future plans




The Typical American Fort

Forts were built along commonly traveled pioneer routes. They were

the only sign of civilization in an immense wilderness. Forts
protected travelers and small communities. They provided

protection during Indian attacks.
Forts were built and manned ' by the United States Cavalry. 2 Some

forts began as trading posts. Indians often traded animal skins and
furs for tools, food and trinkets 3.
Other forts began as mail stations along the continent’s mail routes.

A lot of forts became centers of large communities in the West,

Fort Union, a military fort in the Southwest.

Fort Union Trading Post National Historic Site.

1. manned : B §FT B -
2. cavalry : 5% ¢
3. trinkets : /DB L <
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Many of today’s cities started as military forts. Some of these cities
and towns have kept their old names, such as: Fort Worth in Texas,
Fort Edward in New York and Fort Laramie in Wyoming.

TONT LARAMIE

An engraving of Fort Laramie in the 1800s.

INTERNET PROJECT

LET"S VISIT A TYPICAL AMERICAN FORT LIKE FORT LARAMIE!
Fort Laramie, Wyoming, was one of American’'s most important
forts because of its location. It was a military fort
and it provided protection to settlers who wanted to
settle in the West. It was the only place where settlers
could find supplies and food products in the wilderness.
Find the web site of Fort Laramie and write a brief
description of the building.
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8. General Munro’s Story

eneral Munro called Major Heyward to his
office and said, “General Montcalm wants to

meet me, and | have decided to accept. Since

you speak French, will you come with me to

this meeting?”

“It will be a pleasure, General,” Major Heyward replied. Then
with great hesitation, Heyward said, “General Munro, I have
something very important to ask you.”

“Speak up, young man!”

“With your permission, I would like to marry your daughter

Alice, sir.”



8. General Munro’s Story

“My daughter, Alice!” exclaimed the General. “You want to
unite our two families? But do you know the sad story of our
family? You should know it before you make such a decision. Sit
down, let me tell you.

“When I was a young man like you, I lived in Scotland. [ was
poor, although my family was honorable. I loved and wanted to
marry Alice Graham, the only child of a wealthy land owner. I
couldn’t marry her because I was poor.

“Therefore, I joined the army of the King and traveled to the
West Indies. There 1 met a beautiful young girl, who became my
wife. She was the daughter of a gentleman of those islands. Her
mother, though, was a slave and servant. I didn’t care about this. I
was proud to marry her. She then became Cora’s mother.

“Some people consider these people of the West Indies inferior
to us. You certainly know this. When Cora’s mother died, I was
heartbroken. ! [ returned to Scotland with little Cora. After twenty
long years, I again met Alice Graham, my first love. She had
waited for me to return! We got married and Alice was born.
Unfortunately, she died shortly after Alice’s birth. Cora has been
like a mother to Alice. Now you know the truth.”

“What a touching story!” said Major Heyward, with tears in his
eyes.

After a moment of silence, General Munro asked, “Do you still
want to mix your family blood with mine? Do you still want to
call me father?”

“Nothing in the world can change my love for Alice — nothing.

Yes, I wish to marry her!” Heyward answered with determination.

1. heartbroken : {2 ¢
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n Choose the correct answer (A, B, C, or D). Put a tick (V') next to the
letter.

1. General Munro asked Major Heyward to go with him to the
meeting with General Montcalm because

A. Major Heyward knew the way.

B. Major Heyward spoke French.

C. Major Heyward was his close friend.
D. he was afraid to go alone.

2. Major Heyward was

A. hesitant about going to the meeting.

very ill and could not go.

pleased about going to the meeting.

AR TR

worried and decided not to go.

3. Major Heyward asked General Munro for

A. his permission to marry Alice.

B. his permission to return to Fort Edward.

C. his opinion on the French general.

D. his permission to cancel the meeting with General Montcalm.

4. When General Munro was a young man he lived in

A. India.

B. America.
C. | | Canada.
D. Scotland.

5. His family was

A. part of the nobility.
B. rich and important.
G. poor but honest.

D. very well educated.
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10.

General Munro's first love, Alice Graham. was

A.

B.
C.
D

the daughter of a British general.

a humble servant.

the oldest daughter of a wealthy doctor.
the only child of a wealthy land owner.

. He joined the King's army and went to the West Indies where he

met a beautiful girl who became

A.

B.
C.
D.

his wife and Alice's mother.
his best friend.
his wife and Cora's mother.

his slave and servant.

After many years, he returned to Scotland because

A.

B.
C.
D

after

A.

B.
C.
D.

he didn't like the West Indies.

his mother died.

Cora's mother died.

there was a war in the West Indies.

. He again met his first love, Alice Graham, married her and shortly

they went to America.

little Alice was born.

they bought a big house in Scotland.
they went to the West Indies.

Cora had always been like a mother to Alice because

A.

B.
C.
D

= —

Alice was always ill.

Alice's mother lived far away.
Alice's mother died after her birth.
Alice’'s mother was very ill.
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Modal — will

Look at this sentence from Chapter 8:
Since you speak French, will you come with me to this meeting?
Will is used to make a request or to promise something to someone.

Shall I/we? is used to ask for instructions or decisions, to offer
services and to make suggestions.

Shall we go to the party?

Write the appropriate words in the gaps, using will, 'll, won’t, shall
in the following conversations.

a. “The rifles are very heavy. ................... you help me to carry
them?"

“Of course, I ..........ceneven. help you!”

B Micsieaansnra we ask the eeneral for another horse?”
8
“N88, 1 ....c0neoicnneniney Boiand ask him,”

€. “iciviiiiinnnnn you read this letter to me now?”

“No, I....ccocovereennnn. Tead it now. I ........oceeeeeeen. do it this evening.”
s A we ask Uncas to guide us in the forest?"” asked
Munro

“Yes, I ...oovevivirnnnann. @ask him,” said the Major.

e. “Cora ................... Speak to Magua, because she is very angry with

.. you speak to him, please?”

£ s yvou have a cup of tea with us?”
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9. August 9th, 1757

eneral Munro, the major and a few other
soldiers were ready to leave the fort to meet

General Montcalm. A soldier carrying a peace

flag left the fort before them to announce the
arrival of General Munro.

General Montcalm was in his tent. There were French soldiers
and Indians everywhere. Magua was there too. Montcalm received
his Anglo-American guests with respect. He spoke French and
Major Heyward translated everything into English. The French
general seemed sincere. He told Munro that the Anglo-American
position was very weak, and that there was no hope.

He showed Munro the letter that General Webb had written to

him.
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The Last of the Mohicans

Munro read the letter several times. Webb wrote that he could
not help him in any way. He advised Munro to surrender. !

Montcalm admired Munro’s courage and honesty. He respected
Munro's long years of service in the King's army.

He offered Munro and his forces these generous surrender
terms: the Anglo-Americans must leave Fort Henry, but they
could keep their lives, their flag, their weapons, and their honor
as soldiers.

As Munro listened to the terms, his head dropped to his chest.
He was immensely disappointed and sad. He and his forces had
been defeated. He had no choice. He was responsible for the lives
of the people at the fort. After a long silence, he accepted
Montcalm’s surrender terms. He promised to leave Fort Henry the
next morning, and the French general promised not to attack the
Anglo-Americans.

A peace treaty 2 was then signed. It was August 9th, 1757, a
day of victory for the French, but a day of defeat for the Anglo-
Americans.

It was a day of anger for Magua, who did not want peace. That
night he spoke to all the other Huron chiefs, saying, “There is no
peace for us Indians. The peace is for the white men. We must
have our revenge. | want the scalps 3 of the English. I want
revenge for what General Munro did to me in front of everyone. A

Huron never forgets!”

1. surrender : F£[f o
2. treaty : %Rk#j o
3. scalps: ki o
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What happened in Chapter 97

Who left the fort first and why?
What did General Montcalm tell General Munro?

s =

What had General Webb written to General Munra?

e o

What were the surrender terms?

Why did General Munro accept the surrender terms?

—

Who was against the peace treaty?

You are a young journalist for The Hudson River Gazelte.

Write a newspaper article in 120-180 words about General Munro's
surrender to the French General Montcalm. Use the information in
the chapter and include the following details:

Part 1 — The exact date
Who accompanied General Munro
Who was present at General Montcalm's camp

Part 2 — What General Montcalm showed General Munro
General Montcalm's attitude toward General Munro

Part 3 - Montcalm’s surrender terms
Munro's feelings and final decision
The reciprocal promises of the two generals

Start like this:

THE HUDSON RIVER GAZETTE

Yesterday, August 9th, 1757, was a very significant day for the Anglo-
American soldiers and their general .........cocviiviiiiiiiniiiii .

Now find a suitable headline for your article. .............c.ooooiiiiiiiinin.
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Pagssive versus Active

Look at these sentences:

The soldiers built the fort in 1722, ACTIVE
The fort was built in 1722 (by the soldiers). PASSIVE

We often use the passive when it isn’t so important who or what did
the action.

n Change the following sentences into the Past Simple Passive
form. Decide whether it’'s necessary to include who did the

action.

a. No one respected the treaty.
THE TEOATY 1ovrorsmmmmenanrrmsrassssransnnrernsan irnr oae S arsd SO ARSI S LSS PR S TA RTINS

b. General Montcalm received the Anglo-Americans with respect.

c¢. The French general offered generous surrender terms.

Now change these sentences into the Past Simple active form.

d. Munro's courage and honesty was admired by Montcalm.

o Ed R AR R Rk AR R FR RS EEE LI W & 8 FiE LR N LI N L L L R R R N L

e. The treaty was read carefully by Munro and Heyward.

f. The battle was won by the French.
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he following morning everyone was ready to
abandon Fort Henry. There had been very little

time to prepare for this journey. Soldiers,

women and children, with their horses,
wagons ¢ and few belongings, * formed a long line at the gate.
There was sadness in the faces of the soldiers and the women.
The children were frightened and confused. Major Heyward led
the group out of the fort.

No one could imagine what was going to happen. The defeated
group had just started its long journey home, when a loud Indian
war cry was heard. Magua was leading the Huron warriors, who
savagely 4 started attacking everyone! The French forces saw what

was happening, but they did not try to stop the attack.

1. massacre : KR o 3. belongings : 4% -

2. wagons : e w 4. savagely : K5GHb o
E R 2 o &
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10. The Massacre

Cries of horror filled the air. One Huron grabbed a baby from
its mother’s arms and threw it against a rock. The baby screamed
with pain and died. Then the Huron raised his tomahawk and
split 1 the mother’s head. This horrible scene was repeated many
times. Men, women and children were brutally 2 killed and
scalped. Then the Hurons drank their blood. Warriors galloped 3
wildly in circles, killing, scalping and taking the few belongings
that were in the wagons. There was mercy for no one. It was a
massacre!

Years later, historians called this scene of blood and violence
“The Massacre of Fort Henry”. Over 1,000 innocent people were
massacred here.

Cora, Alice and David Gamut were taken prisoner by Magua,

who led them north into French territory.

Three days after the terrible massacre, General Munro, Major
Heyward, Hawkeye and the two Mohicans returned to the
battleground. It was a shocking scene. Hundreds of scalped bodies of
men, women and children lay everywhere. The five men searched the
dead bodies. They could not find their friends, but they found a piece
of Cora’s green scarf and David Gamut’s pipe. Uncas discovered
Magua's footprints next to those of the girls and David Gamut.

General Munro examined the smaller footprints carefully, and
agreed that they belonged to his daughters.

“Let us follow these footprints and we will find the prisoners.

This trail 4 leads north. We must go north!” said Major Heyward.

split : (HEAbEEN ) YIF o
brutally : 7%l
galloped : $A¥

trail ; i o

-Fh:-JE\J.—n
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The Last of the Mohicans

They traveled up Lake Horican by canoe. The lake had many
small islands, and they traveled close to them for cover. As they
passed an island on Lake Horican, they were seen by the Hurons!
The Hurons jumped into their war canoes and began following
them. Suddenly, another Huron war canoe appeared in front of
them.

Hawkeye told Uncas to change direction. Another small island
separated them from the Hurons. The Mohicans paddled 1 as fast
as they could, and soon they were ahead of the third Huron
canoe. The Hurons shot at them with rifles and arrows, but
missed them. Hawkeye shot back at the Hurons with his long rifle
and killed one of them. At this point the Hurons stopped their
canoes and returned to their camp.

The Mohicans and the other men continued their trip up the
lake to the northern end. Then, to trick the enemy, they paddled
to the east. After a while, they lifted the canoe out of the water
and carried it on their shoulders. They left their footprints
everywhere to confuse the enemy. At a certain point, they
stopped and walked backwards in their footprints. They then put
the canoe back on the lake.

At night, they moved to the western shore of the lake. and hid
the canoe in the bushes near the shore. They then continued
traveling north into the forest. They were now in enemy territory,
and their lives were in great danger. Each man was careful not to
leave footprints that the enemy could follow. After a few miles.
Uncas discovered Magua’s footprints again. They were moving in

the right direction!

1. paddled : (BE&EERHy) R34 it -
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What happened in Chapter 107

a. Why were soldiers, women and children leaving Fort Henry?
b. What did the Hurons do to the group that had just left the fort?

Who were taken prisoners by the Hurons?

e B

What did Hawkeye and his friends find on the battleground after
the massacre?

e. Why did Major Heyward decide to go north?

How many Huron canoes were there on Lake Horican?

E Read the summary of Chapters 6 to 10 and use the word in capitals
at the end of each line to form a word that fits in the space in the
same line. There is an example at the beginning (0).

Magua was very © angry with General Munro and  ANGER
he wanted revenge.

He wanted Cora to be his wife, Cora’s

b Lviivinsesssssisasisianiiines IDAa0e-Magiia fuarious. REFUSE

i L henarticsita , Hawkeye and the Mohicans FORTUNATE
rescued the prisoners and they reached Fort

Henry. General Munro was 3 .......c...ccvinisinnieinne. | DBEIGHT

to see his daughters. However, the situation was

4 i - He sent Hawkeye to Fort | DESPAIR

Edward to aak for he[p but Hawkeye was captured
by the French who read General Webb's letter.
Hawkeye brought Munroan 5 .............c..ccoccvvvveeeee... INVITE
from the French general to meet at hl'- camp. I'hat
evening General Munro asked Major Heyward,

who spoke French 8 ... it to FLUENT
accompany him.

With great 7 ............eevvvvvvvvvvvnnenn.. Major Heyward — HESITATE
asked Munro’s permission to marry Alice. General

Munro then told him the 8 .........c.c.cocoeveeiiinnnnn... DRAMA

story of his life. The next day Munro surrendered
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to the French and signed the peace treaty. He was
. RORRMRMIR L o 00 By disappointed. IMMENSE

When everyone was ready to abandon Fort
Henry, the Huron warriors led by Magua

TO e S S T massacred the innocent SAVAGE
people.
Alice, Cora and David Gamut were taken prisoners
by Magua.
Say and tell

We can use both say and tell as reporting verbs. If we mention
who we're talking to, we usually use tell + the indirect object.
We don’t put to before the indirect object.

If we don’t mention who we're talking to, we use say. Look at
these sentences:

James told me that you were ill.
James said that you were ill.

ﬂ Fill in the gaps with say or tell in the correct form.

a. The women ........ccoeevrennnres that they were tired.

b. The soldiers ..............ce...... us that they needed new rifles.

¢. General Munro ........c............. he was going to the French camp.

", I Y £-172 1 T LY——" the Hurons that he wanted to attack the
white men.

e. Major Heyward ............c......... the general that he loved Alice.

f. Hawkeye ...................... that the men must not leave footprints.
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11. The French Juggler

ajor Heyward, who led the group, came to
a large clearing. 1 In the distance, he

thought he saw an Indian village and a

strange Indian walking towards him. He
called Hawkeye, who looked and then laughed.

“Major, that certainly isn't an Indian village. It's a beaver 2
colony!” 3 he exclaimed. “And look, it’s David Gamut = not an
Indian!”

“David, what are you doing here? Where are the girls?”
Hawkeye asked.

“Magua captured me and the girls during the massacre. Alice

1. clearing : PR %3 M o

2. beaver : P - ‘J

3. colony : %8 o
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11. The French Juggler

is now a prisoner in a Huron village, two miles from here. Cora
was sent to a Delaware village nearby. Since I was always singing
my church hymns, the Hurons thought I was mad! The Indian
tradition respects mad people, and lets them go and do whatever
they want, That is why I am here and free to move about.”

“If you are free to move about, then you can really help us,
David,” said Hawkeye. “You can easily go to the Huron village
and tell Alice that we are here to help her and Cora escape. No
one will suspect you.”

“I'll go with you, David! It will be easier to save Alice if there
are two of us,” Major Heyward exclaimed. “I have an idea.
Chingachgook has lots of paints and he can make me look like a
French juggler 1 from Ticonderoga. 2 You know, there are jugglers
and clowns  who go from village to village. I speak French
perfectly, and the paints will change my appearance.”

Chingachgook painted Major Heyward's face, and soon he was
ready to begin his adventure as a French juggler in the Huron
village. Hawkeye and Uncas decided to explore the area around
the Indian villages, while Chingachgook and General Munro
remained at the beaver colony.

As soon as Major Heyward, disguised as a French juggler,
entered the Huron village, he was surrounded by curious
children. They looked at him, ran around him and touched him.

Although his disguise was excellent, Heyward was nervous. He

1. juggler : BLZR B A »
2. Ticonderoga : B I (1) 3 4 4 5 o

3. clowns : /I e
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The Last of the Mohicans

looked for the biggest wigwam of the village and quietly entered. It
was full of Huron Indians, all seated in a circle. Some were talking,
others were smoking a long pipe. He sat down with them.

One of the older warriors, probably the chief, spoke to him in
French, “Where are you from, white

brother?” T

“1 come from the French fort of

RN
N

magic,” Heyward replied in French. A%T £ 8

Ticonderoga. I am a juggler, a man of

“An evil spirit lives in my
daughter. You are a juggler, a man
of magic. Can you frighten the evil
spirit away with your magic?”

Heyward knew something about
the Indian beliefs and
superstitions. He thought this
was a good opportunity for him
to move around in the village.
Perhaps he could find Alice! He
answered the Indian in a mysterious way,
“All spirits are different; some can be
frightened away, but others are too strong.
However, I will try.”

“You will try?” asked the older
WAarrior.

Heyward nodded.

“Then let us go to the cave,” said the older warrior.

a0



“ What happened in Chapter 117

ol S

Why was David Gamut moving about freely in the beaver colony?
What was Major Heyward’s idea?

How did Chingachgook help Major Heyward?

Where did Hawkeye and Uncas go while Chingachgook and

General Munro remained at the beaver colony?

. What did the “French juggler” find in the big wigwam?

f. What did the old warrior ask the “French juggler”?

H Look back at Chapter 11 and match the definitions / sentences (1-9)
to the correct person or people (A-G). There is an example at the
beginning (0).

A = Cora B = Alice

C = Chingachgook D = David Gamut

E = Major Heyward F = Older Huron warrior

G = Hawkeye

0. |D| He was considered mad by the Hurons.

1. | | He was disguised as a French juggler.

2. He painted Major Heyward's face.

3. He and Uncas wanted to explore the area around the Indian

L

© @ N o @ B

villages.

He always sang church hymns.

She was a prisoner in a Huron village.

He pretended to come from Fort Ticonderoga.
His daughter was bothered by an evil spirit.
He spoke French fluently.

She was sent to a Delaware village.
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B3efore you Read

@ n Listen to Chapter 12 and decide which of the choices (A, B, or C) is
the best answer. Put a tick (/) next to the letter.

1. Who was the prisoner of the Huron war party?
A. Chingachgook.
B. Uncas.

C. Hawkeye.

2. Where did the Hurons put the prisoner?

A. In a canoe.
B. In a cave.
C. In a wigwam.

3. Where was the sick woman?
A. :] In a cave.
B. D In the village.

C. In a wigwam.

4. Who had been following Heyward?

A. A brown bear.
B. | | An old squaw.
C. || An evil spirit.

5. What could Heyward do to help the sick woman?

A. Nothing.
B. Give her herbs to eat.
C. | | Give her some medicine.
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12. The Spirit of the Cave

loud shout came from the nearby forest. The
entire village went to see what was happening. A

Huron war party had just returned with several

scalps and a prisoner. The prisoner was Uncas!
Magua led him into a wigwam, and put warriors all around to
guard him. Magua walked proudly through the village because he
had finally captured his great enemy. He told the Hurons that
Uncas was a Mohican chief and their enemy. They decided to
torture and then kill him the following day.
Uncas was tied to a post in the wigwam. He was not afraid of

his enemy, who insulted and tormented him. He was a Mohican
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warrior, the son of a chief. Everyone knew of his courage, strength
and honesty. He had always lived like a warrior, and now he
would die like one.

The older warrior took the disguised Heyward outside the
village, to the cave where the sick woman was. The Indians
believed that a cave, with its walls of rock, would protect the
woman from the evil spirit that had possessed 1 her.

As they reached the cave, Heyward noticed that a big brown
bear had been following him. He didn’t worry because he knew
that Indians often kept tame 2 bears in their villages.

The sick woman was lying on a bearskin in the dark cave. Lots
of Huron women stood around her. Heyward told all the women
to leave him alone with her. The squaws 9 left slowly and quietly
because they had great respect for “men of magic”. Heyward
looked carefully at the young woman who gave no signs of life.
She was very ill. Unfortunately, she was dying, and Heyward
could do nothing to help her.

The big bear had followed Heyward to the cave. It began to
growl 4 and to move around. Heyward didn't know what to do
with the bear.

Suddenly, the bear started laughing. It took its head off and it

was Hawkeye!

1. possessed : $5 i

2. tame : £33 Y40 -

3. squaws : FPSS & A0 Lok w48 1 A B -
4. growl ; MilE o
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n What happened in Chapter 127

a. What did the Huron war party bring to the village?

Where was Uncas put?

When would the Hurons torture and kill him?

. Why did the Hurons keep the sick woman in the cave?

What did the disguised Heyward say to the squaws inside the
cave?

Who was disguised as a bear?

For questions 1-4 use the word given to complete the second
sentence so that it has a similar meaning to the first sentence. Do
not change the word given. You must use between two and five
words, including the word given. There is an example at the
beginning (0).

ni

Heyward did not succeed in helping the sick woman.
able
Heyward was not able to help the sick woman.

. The orders had to be obeyed immediately.

HEEEEEHI’}"
It WS .oreereerrenierersnsasrensessnneannes the orders immediately.
. Hawkeye remembered to bring everything except his hat.
forgot
The only thing ....ciuasaimmsnsamsas DISTREL
. Alice regretted coming to Fort Henry.
wished
1,9 b OSSR ORI < o 17 [ o 158l b 1) 3k
. Major Heyward was going to present a juggling show to the
Hurons.
be
A juggling show .......cccvevvrieevissninniennene. by Major Heyward to the
Hurons.
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Present Perfect and Present Perfect Continuous

We use the Present Perfect when we are concerned with the
present effects of something which happened at an indefinite

time in the past.

E.g. I've forgotten the map!

We use the Present Perfect Continuous to emphasize the fact that a
recent event continued to happen for some time.

E.g. They have been working all day.

n Here is an interview with Hawkeye. Create sentences with the
words that are given and add words of your own. Make sure you
put the verbs into the correct tense.

Interviewer:

Hawkeye:

Interviewer:

Hawkeye:
Interviewer:

Hawkeye:

Interviewer:

Hawkeye:

Interviewer:

Hawkeye:

How long / be / frontier scout?
I / be / scout / 30 years.

How long / live / forest?

[/ live / forest / 15 years.
Where / be / from?

[ / be / born / Boston / but / 1/ live / in / wilderness /
since / I/ can remember.

What / do / frontier scout / do?

He / guide / people / in wilderness / and / he / hunt /
wild animals, He / also / help / soldiers.

How long / travel / today?

[ / leave / Fort Henry / sunrise / and I / travel / eight
hours. 1/ tired and hungry!
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@ Listen to this interview with Chief Chingachgook, and then with a
partner fill in the blank spaces.

A journalist from the “Frontier Gazette” is interviewing Chief Chingachgook.

Interviewer:  How old are you, Chief Chingachgook?
Chingachgook: I have seen 63 ...iuienie AN 63 i
Interviewer:  Who are vour people?

Chingachgook: My ..................... are the Mohicans, the people of the
turtle. We were numerous and strong before the
pale-faces came.

Interviewer:  What ..................... when the white men came?

Chingachgook: The ..................... started cutting the trees in our
..................... ctomake covveviinnvieene. AN e
ThRe s, of the forest ran away. Our people
had to move away, ......cccevrieiinnnes farther ... :
The palefaces took our ........cccevvvneeee, and our hunting
..................... , and gave us nothing.

Interviewer:  Did the white settlers bring you anything?

Chingachgook: The settlers brought us ....................., death,
..................... and firewater. These things
ceisveneee. OUT people, who were once strong and
..................... . Firewater made our men .........coeeiuivine

Interviewer:  How do you see the .....................7

Chingachgook: There is ....ccoocovcnnv 80 coiiiiiiiiinninnns in the
future of the white settlers, but there is only
ceverienenses in the future of the Indians.

Interviewer:  Why do you say this?

Chingachgook: My ...........ccoevnnnn. have seen ...,
..................... things. In the ....cc.ccesieannnnss Of my life,
when I was a .................... warrior, my people
..................... this land. They were .....ccccoiivmniniieis
strong and healthy. We lived in .................... with
nature. Now, in the winter of my ......c...oooiiiiis , the
white men rule my ..................... . My people have

veviriereess » THiS crvvviiriiiiense world is no longer
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The Iroquois
Confederacy

Long before the first white settlers came to the area of western New
York, there was an ancient confederacy among the Indian tribes of
the area. It was known as “The Iroquois Confederacy™ or “League”
and consisted of the Mohawks, Oneidas, Senecas, Cayugas and
Onondagas. These were the tribes of the Iroquois people. Later on, a
sixth tribe joined the confederacy — the tribe of the Tuscaroras, that
had migrated from the southeast.

The Iroquois Constitution, 2 which was probably created in the 15th

[}

Quebec ;- A

ATLANTIC |

OCEAN

(New York)

The lroquois
Confederacy -1600's I

A map of the Iroquois Confederacy in the 1600s,

1. confederacy : KH -
2. constitution : 2§k ©
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or 16th century. has become a model for representative governments
or democracies. The confederacy was ruled by 50 male peace chiefs,
who were chosen by the Iroquois women. They met once a year in
autumn.

The confederacy formed one strong group of Indians who traded
together, hunted together and often fought together in wars against
other tribes. Their main objective, ! however, was peace.

The French and Indian War destroyed the unity of this great
confederacy. As time went on, the tribes disappeared.

Today nothing remains of these extraordinary people in those
regions where they lived
for centuries.

The only reminders 2 we
have of their existence are
their names: today, in New
York State, there are
counties * named Oneida,
Seneca, Cayuga, Onondaga.
The second river of New
York State is named the
Mohawk.

The Iroquois Confederacy

will remain in history as

one of the first forms of

democratic government in An Iroquis warrior,
the New World engraving of the 1800s.

1. objective : H b5 °
9. reminders : &5 8 1E H] 354 -
3. counties : B CHEL FHITEX) o
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n Can you find the six hidden tribes that formed the Iroquois
Confederacy? Circle them.

APXUWSBIZGCHTF
O SRCAYUGATPEDO
TMENI]J]ONETIDAB
UKQNPAJ] KWO L
SCMGEOVMEKN ] R
B0 B & F B DGO O
AUHWCKAXNNG CT
RFABHETAQDGA
OGWSDAETDTRAMGC
RQKUFWOTIHGBD
AOUTLGWQJXATPN

Think about:
What forms of government do you know?
What are their advantages and disadvantages?

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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13. Alice Escapes

eyward couldn’t believe his eyes. “Hawkeye,

what are you doing here dressed as a bear?”

Hawkeye replied smiling, “When I was in
the forest, | saw a Huron medicine man
dressing up as a bear. I killed the medicine man and took his
place as a bear. This is the perfect disguise. Do you know that I
found Alice?”
“You did? Where is she?” Heyward cried.
“She’s in the next cave. She is tied to a post.”
Heyward immediately ran to the next cave and untied her. She
was trembling and could barely stand up.
“My dearest Alice!” Heyward cried, embracing her.

“Duncan, | knew that you would never desert ' me!” Alice
1. desert: #7f °
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The Last of the Mohicans

exclaimed, her voice trembling.

“We must get out of here now,” Heyward said. But just as he
took Alice’s hand, Magua surprised them from behind. He
laughed in his evil 1 way. But before he could finish laughing, the
“bear” grabbed Magua and threw him to the ground. He began to
tie him with long strings of buckskin. First, he tied his arms
behind his back. Then he tied his legs together tightly. At last, he
gagged 2 Magua's mouth. He left him on the ground in the cave.

Magua was powerless!

1. evil : FEH -
2. pagged : H1# R 2E4E -
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13. Alice Escapes

Hawkeye then turned to Alice and Heyward, “Alice, if you
want to escape from here, put on the clothes of the sick woman,
and keep your face covered. Duncan, you carry her in your arms.
Tell the Indians outside that you are taking the woman to the
forest to eat special herbs. Let's go now!”

Heyward, with Alice in his arms, and the “bear” walked out of the
cave and they found a crowd of Indians. The father and the husband
of the sick woman asked Heyward where he was taking her.

“I have driven away the evil spirit. It is now shut in the cave.
No one must enter the cave until sunrise. I am taking the woman
to the forest to eat special herbs that will make her strong. She
will return to her wigwam at sunrise.”

The father and the husband were satisfied with Heyward’s
explanation, and let them go into the forest.

As soon as they had entered the forest, Hawkeye said, “At this
point, my friends, I must leave you. Uncas is still a prisoner of the
Hurons and I cannot leave him here alone. We have lived together
and fought together for many years. I want to try to save him.”

L]

“Thank you for your precious help, Hawkeye,” said Heyward
smiling.

“There is very little time, Heyward. Take Alice along the
northern bank 1 until you come to a waterfall. Then climb the hill
on your right and you will see the village of the Delaware Indians.
There vou will both be safe. The Delawares are related 2 to the
Mohicans, and they will help you.”

Hevward and Alice began their journey through the forest, while

Hawkeye, still dressed as a bear, returned to the Huron village.

1. bank : (MeibfR) PR -
2. related : (MU FRBECRM o
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n What happened in Chapter 137

a. How did Hawkeye find the bear disguise?
b. Where did Heyward find Alice?

¢. What did the “bear” do to Magua?

d. What did Hawkeye advise Alice to do?

e. Who did Alice and Heyward meet outside the cave, and what
did Heyward tell them?

. Where did Hawkeye tell Heyward to take Alice and why?

Read the summary of Chapters 11 to 13. Some of the lines are
correct and some have a word which should not be there. If a line is
correct, put a tick (V) by the number. If a line has a word which
should not be there, write the word at the end of the line. There is
an example at the beginning (0).

Major Heyward and his group find David Gamut who o ¢ .
tells to them that Cora and Alice are prisoners in two of 1.
different Indian villages. Heyward disguises himself 2 .
such as a French juggler and goes to the Huron village. 3

A Huron Indian asks from him to frighten away an evil s, .. ..
spirit that is disturbing his daughter. Magua finally s, ...
captures his enemy Uncas and plans to kill him the next &
day, but Uncas is not be afraid. Inside the cave Heyward 7. ...
sees the sick woman but he cannot to help her. 8, ...
Suddenly, Heyward discovers that the big bear in the o
cave is Hawkeye. Together they go to rescue Alice who 10
she is in the next cave. Magua surprises them but the 11
“bear” grabs Magua and stops him. Alice puts on the 12
clothes of the sick woman, and she and Heyward are be 13
able to escape to the forest. Hawkeye, still dressed as a 14
bear, returns to the Huron village to rescue of Uncas. e
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n Match the statement with the correct question tag.

1I

® o T o

-

It's very cold here,

You live in New York,

That book wasn’t interesting,
There won't be enough time,
These mountains look very high,
She can’t tell us the secret,

was it?
will there?
don’t they?

. don’'t you?

can she?

isn't it?
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14. Hawkeye Saves Uncas

ncas was inside a dark wigwam, tied to a pole.
Some Huron warriors guarded the entrance to

the wigwam. He had been tormented and

humiliated by the warriors. At sunrise he
would be tortured and killed. The hatred between the two tribes
was immense.

Hawkeye, still disguised as a bear, returned to the village.
There he met David Gamut and explained the reason for his

disguise. David was very surprised, but willing ' to help.

1. willing : JRIEHY -
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14. Hawkeye Saves Uncas

Hawkeye told him about his plan to rescue Uncas. Since David
was considered mad by the Hurons, he was free to go where he
wanted in the village.

David and the “bear” went to the wigwam where Uncas was
kept prisoner, Warriors stood outside guarding the wigwam.

David spoke to one of the warriors who understood a little
English. He told him that since he was mad, he had certain magic
powers that could make Uncas as weak and cowardly ! as a
Delaware squaw. Becoming weak and cowardly was the worst
humiliation 2 for any Indian warrior. It was far better to die a
terrible death. The warrior told the others about David’s magic
powers and about his cruel idea. They were amused and agreed
that this spell would destroy Uncas’ reputation. David entered the
wigwam and the “bear” followed. The “bear” immediately went to
Uncas and identified himself. Uncas was glad to see his faithful
friend, Hawkeye. While Hawkeye freed Uncas, he quickly
explained his escape plan. He took off his bearskin and gave it to
Uncas. Uncas was now the “bear”.

David, instead, gave Hawkeye his clothes, hat, glasses and
prayer book. Hawkeye was now disguised as the preacher. David
agreed to take Uncas’ place and be the prisoner for a short time,
until the Hurons discovered the truth. The Hurons would never
hurt a mad person, so David was safe.

Hawkeye and Uncas were on their way to the Delaware village,

where they would find their friends.

1. cowardly : iy o
2. humiliation : %l o
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What happened in Chapter 147

a. Why did the Huron warriors torment and humiliate Uncas?

b. What did David Gamut tell the warrior who was guarding the
wigwam?

¢. What was the worst humiliation for an Indian warrior?
d. Why did the warriors let David and the “bear” enter the wigwam?

e. When they left the cave who was disguised as the bear and who
was disguised as the preacher?

f. Who took Uncas’ place in the wigwam?

E In the chapter vou have just read, there are many words with
negative meanings — words that describe bad actions or unhappy
thoughts.

Look at the words below. Then decide if the word is a noun, a verb
or an adjective, and put it in the correct column.

cruel destroy humiliated weak tormented
hatred cowardly tortured terrible mad hurt
death killed dark humiliation die

NOLUNS VERBS ADJECTIVES

--------------------------------
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Now use the words to fill in these sentences.

a. The Hurons hoped the spell would ..................... Uncas’
reputation.
b. Uncas had been ...........ccccoeee. and ...ceovcivievana.. by the warriors.

¢. The Hurons thought David Gamut was ..........cooeviiinnn &

d. Delaware squaws were considered ..................... and
g TR  iamsnmsna between the tribes was immense.
f. At sunrise, Uncas would be .....ccveeveeeee...and ..............

Phrasal verbs

In Chapter 14 we saw this sentence:
He took off his bearskin and gave it to Uncas.

Took off is a phrasal verb. A phrasal verb is a combination of a verb

and an adverb or preposition. Generally the usual meaning of the verb
is changed.

Look at this example and discover another meaning of took off :

The plane took off on time.

n a. Match the phrasal verb with the correct definition.

1. take in a. separate into pieces

2. take up b. get control of

3. take after ¢. surprise and confuse someone

4. take aback d. deceive, cheat

5. take over e. begin to spend time doing something
6. take apart f. look or behave like an older relative
7. take off g. remove something or leave

U
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b.

A c 2 I v I T I E 8

Now fill in the gaps with the correct phrasal verbs.

a. The jeweler ...........ccenn... the old clock.

b. She was ......ccccevvvnennn. by the polite behavior of the dangerous
criminal.

c. Sarah decided to ........cconiniiinn painting as a hobby.

& Hevuwnaseaiig his grandfather. He has the same eyes, hair
and nose.

e. General Webb ........c..cccernin, Fort George last month.

f. We were ...cccoiiormsreninne by the high price of the tickets.

Can you do the crossword puzzle with these clues?

DownN

1.

ACROSS

2.

10.

3. Animal like a large rat.
4.
7. The sixth tribe to

. Very large animal.

£

David Gamut is one.

1

Name of French fort.

join the Iroquois

Confederacy.

L

B
R

Indian name for In‘

Hawkeye’s rifle.

Indian tribe, friends
of the Mohawks.

Hawkeye disguised
himself as one.

=

|

10 [
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15.
Magua Declares War

t the Huron village, the real identity of the
prisoner in the wigwam had been discovered.

The warriors who guarded the wigwam were

furious because their prisoner had escaped and
they had been tricked. Shouts and cries of revenge filled the air.
Fortunately, the Hurons didn't hurt David Gamut. However, he
was worried when he realized what was happening in the village.

The father and husband of the sick woman entered the cave to
fight off the evil spirit that was shut inside. Instead of the evil
spirit, they found her dead body! They understood that they had
been tricked and they, too, were furious. A few moments after
their sad discovery, other warriors found Magua, still tied and
lying in the other cave.

Magua's anger was beyond description. He had lost his prized !
prisoner, and he had been tricked and humiliated by his enemies. He

shrieked 2 like a wounded animal. He desperately wanted revenge!

1. prized : 2B ¢
2. shrieked : 220y -
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The Last of the Mohicans

Magua called a meeting of all the warriors, elders ! and
chiefs — it was a war council. Magua had always been a good
speaker, and a leader of the tribe. He openly declared war on
those who had tricked his people.

The war preparations began: runners were sent in all
directions, spies were ordered to approach the Delaware village,
warriors were told to meet before sunrise. Women and children
were told to hide in their wigwams.

The next morning, well before sunrise, Magua wore his
deerskin robe, 2 with the design of a fox, his symbol or “totem”.
The war party was ready to leave. They silently followed Magua
in a straight line that today is called “Indian file”. As the sun
began to rise, they crossed the beaver colony. The warriors saw a
few beavers moving about and considered this a good omen. 3
They did not suspect that Chingachgook was hiding in the beaver
colony and spying their movements.

It was morning when the Huron warriors arrived in the
Delaware village. The morning sun lit up the beautiful summer
colors of the forest and the village. The air was fresh, and the sky
was a clear blue.

The Hurons and the Delawares were both friends of the
French. The Delawares, however, had not taken part in General
Montcalm’s campaign.

In the past, the Delawares had been close friends with the

Mohicans.

1. elders : IS &H#EICE -
2. robe: (MAb$g) MR M -
3. omen : Ik o
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n What happened in Chapter 157

a. Why were the warriors who guarded the wigwam furious?

o

Why did the father and husband of the sick woman enter the
cave, and what did they find?

What did Magua say to the war council?
. What was Magua's robe like?

Who was spying on the Huron war party?

- e oo

Which Indian tribe had not taken part in General Montcalm's
campaign?

Relative clauses

We use relative clauses to say which person or thing we are
talking about. Relative clauses are usually introduced by a
relative pronoun such as which or who.

WHICH refers to things WHO refers to people

We can leave out which or whe when they are the object of the verb in
the relative clause, BUT we cannot leave out which or who when they
are the subject of the verb in the relative clause.

Look at these examples:

* the subject of the verb in the relative clause
The boy whoe lives next door is friendly.
The thing which surprised me was the price.

* the object of the verb in the relative clause
The girl you met yesterday lives next door.
The man I wanted to see was ill.
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E Look at this dialogue between Alice and Major Heyward. Decide
whether who or which is needed and circle the correct one; if
who or which can be omitted, then circle omit.

Alice:

M. Heyward:

Alice:

M. Heyward:

Alice:

M. Heyward:

Alice:

The Indian (who / which / omit) 1 met last night
really frightened me.

Who did you meet?

[ met the old Indian (who / which / omit) lives in the
cave. He is the one (who / which / omit) speaks
French.

Ves. | know him. He's a man of magic. The herbs
(who / which / omit) he prepares are considered
magic by his people.

Oh. I would never take herbs (who / which / omit] a
man of magic prepares! I only take medicines (who /
which / omit) my doctor gives me. My doctor, George
White. is a man (who / which / omit) studied in
England.

However, the herbs (who / which / omit) the old
indian uses are often helpful. Do you remember the
young Indian (who / which / omit) broke her arm?
The herbal remedies really helped her.

Of course 1 remember her. She is the Indian (who /
which / omit) served the meal last night.
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Before you read

@ n Listen to Chapter 16 and decide which of the choices (A, B, or C) is
the best answer. Put a tick (v) next to the letter.

1. Who welcomed Magua's war party?

A. The Huron chief,
B. A Delaware warrior.
158 The Delaware chief.

2. What did Magua discuss with the chief?

A. His recent hunt,
B. His war party.
C. The massacre of Fort Henry.

3. Who is now a prisoner of the tribe?

A. Alice.
B. [ | Cora.
C. Uncas.

4. Who had the Delawares helped secretly?

A. General Munro and Daid Gamut.
B. Uncas and Chingachgook.
C. Hawkeye, Major Heyward and Alice.

5. What did Magua give the chief?

A. A hunting knife.
B. Trinkets as gifts.
C. A new rifle.
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16. The Delaware Chief

agua's war party was welcomed by the
Delaware chief who said, “The wise Huron

is welcome. He has come to eat his

“succotash” ! with his brothers of the lakes.”

Magua bent his head with respect in front of the Delaware
chief. The chief invited Magua to enter his wigwam and share his
morning meal. During the meal, the two discussed Magua’s recent
hunt. The cunning Huron avoided talking about the real reason of

his visit.

1. succotash : ] EARI & F M) — R EISS L AP -
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After the meal, the squaws came to remove their gourds. 1
Magua now began to reveal the real reason of his visit.

“How is my prisoner?” he asked, referring to Cora.

“She is well,” answered the Delaware chief.

“Does my prisoner give you trouble?” he continued.

“No, she is welcome here,” the chief said.

Magua wanted Cora back, but he didn’t want to say so.

“Have there been white men in the forest recently?” Magua
insisted.

The chief now understood what Magua really wanted. The
Delawares had helped Hawkeye, Major Heyward and Alice, but
this was a secret. They always protected their guests.

In his heart, the Delaware chief did not like Magua. Magua felt
that he was not liked. Therefore, he opened his pouch and gave
trinkets as gifts to the chief and his men. These were the same
trinkets that had been taken from the dead bodies of the victims at
the Massacre of Fort Henry. Magua’s cunning move was
appreciated by the Delawares. But they still said nothing about
the guests they were hiding in their village.

Magua became impatient and said, “I have come to take back
my prisoners: Cora Munro and the others you are hiding here.”

He had just finished speaking, when a strange, old figure
appeared in front of everyone. There was whispering in the

crowd.

1. gourds : 8 7 B2 i) 6 2288 -
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n Choose the correct answer (A, B, C or D). Put a tick (/) next to the

letter,

1. What did the Delaware chief call Magua?

A.

bl

e

B.
C.
D

R

2. Why did the two discuss Magua’s recent hunt?

A ]

B.

C.

D.

3. Who did Magua want back?

A.
B.
C

SR

nl.\:

4. How did the Delaware chief feel about Magua?

C.

A. |
E —

p. [

5. Why did Magua give trinkets as gifts to the chief and his men?

A [T

B.

C.
D.

Wise chiel.
Dear friend.
Wise brother.
Wise Huron.

Because Magua did not want to talk about the real reason
of his visit.

Because Magua liked hunting very much.
Because the Delaware chief was a great hunter.
Because Magua was the best hunter of the Huron tribe.

Alice.
Cara.
David Gamul.

[Uncas.

He liked him.

He admired him.

He did not trust him.
He did not like him.

Because he was very generous.

Because he felt he was not liked.

Because he did not like the trinkets.

Because it was customary to bring gifts to other tribes.
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A C ik I v I T I E 3

6. Where did Magua get the trinkets?

‘i A. He stole them from Cora and Alice.
) B. | | The trinkets belonged to his family.
C. He bought them before leaving Fort Edward.,
| D. | | He took them from the bodies of the victims of the massacre,

@ Listen to the following information about the Indian tribes vou have
read about in this book. Then fill in the table with the correct
information. After, look at the map and see if you can locate the
states where the Indians are living today.

i Name of the Tribe Approximate Number Where They ™~
of Indians Live Today
Mohawks 1500
Hurons
Delawares
Oneidas 4100
Onondagas
Cayvugas
Senecas
\ 850 y
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CANADA

.......

Bl Topic - Village and city life
Refer to a map of the USA today or use the map on this page.
Think about the following questions:

1. Where, when and why the largest cities were built. When, where
and why the urban sprawl took place.

2. Where you would live if you lived in the USA and why.

3. Where the majority of people in your country live today and
why.

4. Why you think cities will have stopped growing by the year 2050
in your country.
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17. Tanemund

n old figure slowly approached the crowd. He
walked with the help of two warriors. His face
was dark and wrinkled. 1 His hair was long and
white. He wore a long head-dress 2 of colored
feathers. His robe was of the finest buckskin. Around his neck he
wore big silver and gold medals. These were gifts from white men he
had met in the past. The handle of his tomahawk was made of gold.
This was Tanemund, the venerated ? chief of the tribe, who
was sacred to his people. He was the Father of the Delaware

Nation. He was over a hundred years old, and very wise and just. 4

1. wrinkled : fI 94001 - 3. wvenerated : 852 Y -

4. just: (MR ) AIF o
2. head-dress : 35 » F@ I
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17. Tanemund

Tanemund knew about Cora and the other guests in his village.
He spoke in a firm voice, “Bring the prisoner and the guests
before me.”

The prisoner and guests lined up before Tanemund. He looked
at them carefully. Then he said, “Magua, you can take Cora
Munro because you asked us to take care of her. Now you can
have her back. But the others came to our village freely, they are
our guests. Guests here are protected.”

“But they are our enemies! They are all enemies of your
friends, the French, and so they are your enemies, too!” shouted
Magua.

Alice, Cora and Major Heyward stood together wondering what
would happen to them. Hawkeye and Uncas were in the crowd,
trying to decide what to do.

Suddenly, Uncas stepped out of the crowd and went to
Tanemund. In front of Tanemund, Uncas took off his shirt so that
everyone could see the tattoo ! of a turtle 2 on his chest. The
crowd of Delawares shouted with happiness and surprise, when
they saw the tattoo. They, too, were “People of the Turtle”. They
knew that only the greatest chiefs could wear this tattoo.

“Wise father Tanemund, I am Uncas, son of Chingachgook. I
am the last of the Mohicans. I am one of the People of the Turtle.
The Mohicans and the Delawares have been true brothers for
many years. [ ask for your help against the Hurons!”

Tanemund was influenced by Uncas’ sincere words. He turned

to Magua and said, “Go and take the girl with you, but only the

1. tattoo : £L 5 o 2. turtle ; ffL ¢ ‘
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The Last of the Mohicans

girl. The others stay here. When the sun is well above the trees.
the Delaware warriors will be after you.”

Cora knew the time had come to leave her sister. She looked at
Major Heyward with tears in her eyes and said, “I know you love
Alice, and I beg of you to protect her always.” Major Heyward
held Alice’s fragile 1 hand, but couldn't speak.

“Alice, let us
embrace, perhaps for
the last time!” said J' by
Cora, her voice ==
trembling. Alice
was barely able to
stand on her feet,
and leaned against
Major Heyward.
She couldn’'t
believe that she
and Cora were
separating. The
two sisters
embraced.
Suddenly, Magua
pulled Cora by
the arm and led
her away into the

forest.

1. fragile : 5 TC 1Y) -



n What happened in Chapter 177

a. How was Tanemund dressed?
b. Why was he sacred to his people?

¢. Why did Tanemund say that Magua could take Cora but not the
others?

d. What could everyone see when Uncas took off his shirt?
e. What did Uncas ask Tanemund?

f. What did Cora ask Major Heyward to do?

g. How did Alice feel?

Major Heyward has just witnessed a dramatic sequence of events.
That evening in his tent he writes a letter to his mother and father
telling them about:

a. his adventurous trip from Fort Edward to Fort Henry.

b. his friendship with General Munro and the peace treaty.
c. his disguise as a French juggler.

d. his desire to marry Alice.

Use no more than 120-180 words.
Start like this:

?e_ar' M{:"L-ﬂ;r ﬁﬂ:i-j FﬁﬁLLEF'}
‘I L:-.v'zn‘* wr‘i*"*!‘r_ﬂ '1"::: ?ﬂu -C:::r & |¢ﬂ§ 'F'ime. EE:‘_.::.U‘T-P.
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Countable and uncountable nouns

At the beginning of Chapter 17, we saw this sentence:
His hair was long and white.

Hair is an uncountable noun. Uncountable nouns are:
* things we cannot count
* things that have no plural form

Most uncountable nouns are:

substances or materials: air, smoke, water;
feelings or qualities: anger, courage, love;
abstract ideas: freedom, justice, safety.

Countable nouns are people or things we can count. They have both a
singular and plural form.

Look at these words in the box and put them in the correct column.
Some words can be both countable and uncountable.

paper umbrella hair traffic advice egg
baggage machinery news work homework chair
money furniture information luggage individual

/ Countable Uncountable \
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The Powwow

Hundreds of years ago, the word “pau-wau”™ meant medicine man or
spiritual leader.

Powwows in the United States today are huge meetings or
gatherings of various Indian tribes. They are held all over the nation
and Indians from many tribes come from far away. They are usually
held at weekends.

A powwow is a family reunion, a cultural revival, ! an Indian dance
contest. But mainly, it is a time for the Indians to find, understand
and appreciate their
identity. At powwows
Indians learn more about
their history, culture and
traditions — they learn 1o
be proud of their unique
heritage. 2

There are about 930 big
POWWOWS every year, in
major cities. A lot of

smaller powwows take

A man of the Yakima tribe
and a Shoshone-Bannock
woman display their
costumes at a Fort Hall
Powwow,

1. revival : 3 o

2. heritage : {64 °
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place across the country throughout the year.
The main attraction is the Indian
dances. Each tribe has 1ts own
spectacular costumes and its own
rhythmic music. Prizes are given to
the best dancer and to the best

costume. There are also rodeos and

sales of hand-made Indian products.

Powwows have awakened ! the public opinion to the problems of
the Indians. Americans now are much more aware of the Indian
situation and its needs. Americans are also learning to enjoy and
appreciate Indian culture and traditions. Powwows are an excellent
means of communication between the Indians and the rest of

America.

n How much do you know about powwows now? Tick the correct

dNSWET.

a. Originally the Indian word “pau-wau" meant

. strong warrior.

. spiritual leader.

| old chief.

b. Today in the United States a powwow is

an Indian song.

an Indian tribe.

a big meeting of various Indian tribes.

1. awakened : Hif¢ -
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c¢. Some of the attractions at powwows are

d. One important purpose of a powwow is

[ ]

|__J to teach the different Indian dialects.

e. Powwows have

| | for Indians from all over America to trade their goods.

n Topic -
Choose an Internet text about American Indian customs or use
the dossier about Powwows. Think about:

1. the kind of things American Indians should/shouldn’t do at
POWWOWS,

2. which things would be more important for you if you were an
American Indian.

3. what people might do to help American Indians preserve their
customs.

4. a custom which has been preserved and is celebrated in your
country today.

horse races and canoe races.
Indian dance contests and rodeos.

cooking contests.

for Indians to learn more about their culture and to
be proud of their heritage.

many participants.
become famous all over America.

awakened the public opinion to the problems of
the Indians.

National Customs
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18.
Uncas’ Battle-Cry

ncas, who liked Cora very much, was thinking
about how to rescue her. He and other older

warriors gathered around a traditional Indian

post, painted with dark red stripes. They began
to do a war dance and danced around the post. Their faces were
painted with war paint. Uncas sang an ancient prayer to the Great
Spirit, Manitto, asking for strength and courage. At the end of the
prayer, he threw his tomahawk into the post. Then he raised his
voice in a fierce 1 shout which was his battle-cry.

The battle-cry was heard all through the Delaware village, and
it was the signal of war. More than two hundred young warriors
ran to the post. They, too, began dancing the war dance and
throwing their tomahawks into the post. War on the Hurons had

been declared!

1. fierce : FE2%1 -
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Uncas kept his eyes on the position of the sun which was
reaching its high point in the sky. It was time to follow Magua,
rescue Cora and attack the Hurons.

The Delawares were divided into two war parties. Uncas led
the main party to attack the Huron village. Hawkeye and Major
Heyward led 20 warriors to the beaver colony, where
Chingachgook and General Munro were waiting. Hawkeye's group
would attack from behind to surprise the Hurons.

The two war parties left the Delaware village, and entered the
forest that separated them from the Hurons. They moved silently
and quickly. The only sound in the forest was the wind.

As they approached the Huron village, Hawkeye heard
footsteps coming from the bushes. He immediately pointed his
rifle at the bushes, but then he saw David Gamut’s friendly face.
David was amazed to see an Indian war party approaching. He
told Hawkeye that he had just escaped from the Hurons and was
seeking ! help.

“Help?"” asked Hawkeye. “We have declared war on the Hurons
and we must rescue Cora. We need help, David! Come with us!”

David joined the group, and said, “I saw Magua taking Cora
into a cave in the mountain. I think he left her there.”

“He left her in a cave?” interrupted Major Heyward. “Then we
can surely rescue her!”

“I'll take my 20 men and attack from behind the village,” said
Hawkeye. “Uncas, you and your warriors will attack from the

front. In the middle of the confusion, we will go to the cave and

rescue Cora.”

1. seeking : 4 °

122



n What happened in Chapter 187

a. Why did Uncas and other older warriors gather around the Indian
post?

&

Who was Manitto?

. What was the signal of war?

e o

Why did Uncas watch the position of the sun?

How were the Delaware war parties divided?

®

f. Where did Magua take his prisoner, Cora?

Can you identify the characters of the story with these clues? One
character’s name can be used more than once.

Tanemund  Alice Delaware Magua Hawkeye
Heyward Manitte Cora  Munro  Huron
Uncas  Chingachgook  David Gamut

a. enemy Indian tribe
b. Great Spirit of the Indians

[Le Renard

0

Mohican who likes Cora
. friendly Indian tribe
considered mad by Hurons

young, frightened girl

= 02 - ®

old Mohican chief

. American frontier scoul

Magua's prisoner

T

Father of the Delaware Nation

defeated general

. disguised French jugeler
A ]

2 B

preacher and singing teacher

123




19. The Final Battle

he fighting began in the forest, and spread

out to the village. It became a fierce battle.
The warriors of both tribes were well
prepared for war. There was shooting and
hand-to-hand combat. Knives and tomahawks were covered
with blood. Arrows flew in every direction. The warriors
threw themselves at each other with all the strength and
energy of their young bodies.

This was the moment to rescue Cora. Uncas, Hawkeye,
Heyward and Gamut climbed to the caves in the mountain. In
the distance, Uncas saw Magua with two warriors leading Cora

from the cave to the hillside.
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The Last of the Mohicans

“It’'s Cora, Cora!” exclaimed Uncas, as he and the others
moved quickly up the hillside.

The Hurons couldn’t move as quickly because Cora was
exhausted and could barely walk.

“I will go no farther,” cried Cora. “Kill me if you want, you
savage! I will go no farther.” '

The other two warriors raised their tomahawks ready to
strike at her. But Magua stopped them. He took his knife and
turned to Cora with a look of fierce passion and said,
“Woman, choose either the wigwam or the knife of Magua!”

Cora didn’t look at him. She dropped down on her knees,
raised her eyes and lifted her arms towards the sky. Then she
weakly said, “Do with me as you think best.”

Magua became very impatient, and repeated, “Woman,
choose!”

But Cora did not seem to hear him. Magua, trembling with
anger, raised his knife, but then hesitated again. Once more he
struggled ' with himself and lifted his knife to strike Cora.

Just then Uncas appeared, jumping down from a rock
above. Magua moved back to avoid him. In that instant, one of
Magua’s warriors took out his knife and stabbed Cora in the
heart! She fell at Magua's feet.

Magua was about to kill his own warrior, but Uncas jumped
on him and a long, fiery 2 fight began. Magua wounded Uncas

with his knife. Although Uncas was severely wounded, he was

1. struggled : 4l <
2. fiery : #ZLMHY o
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19. The Final Battle

able to kill Cora's murderer. Then he fell to the ground,
looking at Magua straight in the eyes. The Mohican’s strength
was leaving his body, but his courage was greater than ever.
He turned to Magua and looked at him with disgust, as Magua
stabbed him in the heart three times. The Mohican was dead!
And near him lay Cora.

“Mercy, mercy, Huron!” cried Major Heyward, who had
seen the horror.

Magua waved his bloody knife in the air and then leapt !
across a deep precipice. 2 He hoped to reach the other side of
the cliff, where no one could reach him. But his leap was too
short. He grabbed a bush on the other side of the precipice. He
desperately tried to climb up onto the ledge. 3

Hawkeyve was watching everything from the opposite side
of the precipice. He took his rifle “Killdeer”, took aim and
fired. The bullet hit Magua, who fell to his death in the

precipice. Le Renard was dead.

1. leapt : HEEK -
2, precipice ; Bj%E o
3. ledge : &l -
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A C g 1 v I ) I i S

n What happened in Chapter 19?7

Where was Magua leading Cora?

What did Cora say to Magua?

R

What choice did Magua give Cora?
Who killed Cora?

How was Uncas killed?

® o 0

-y

Where did Magua try to leap and what happened to him?

You have just witnessed a fierce battle and the deaths of Cora,
Uncas and Magua. You must write a newspaper article in 120-180
words about what you have just seen. Use the information given in
the story and include the following details:

Paragraph 1 — Where the battle began
How the warriors fought

Paragraph 2 - Why Uncas, Hawkeye Heyward and David Gamut

| climbed to the caves
What they saw

Paragraph 3 — What happened between Magua and Cora
The death of Cora and Uncas
Magua's escape and death

| Start like this:

THE HUDSON RIVER GAZETTE

Yesterday a fierce Indian war began near the Canadian border, and
Many PeoRIe WBEE RRISE /it i i il i b da s s vbr s s N s e a ko e ans

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Find a suitable headline for vour article. .....................
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A C T I v I T I E S

Both, either, neither

In Chapter 19 Magua says:
Woman, choose either the wigwam or the knife.

We use words like both, either, neither to refer to two people or two
things.

.. ®+@® XX

either (one or the other) neither (not+either)
not one or the other

Look at these examples:

Both sisters were afraid,
Please shut either the window or the door.
Neither the Hurons nor the Mohawks liked the white men.

H Fill in the gaps with the correct words: both, either or neither.

@, ..ovvvesiennnnnen. Uncas and Magua died.

b. The Hurons will choose to attack .........cc....... ARG EOTY oo i
the village.

¢. No one was ready for the battle, ................... the Indians
.. the white men.

d. ooovivviineninnoone of the sisters had a rifle.

e. We can take two roads, ....ccoievvmerancn the mountain road
..... the valley road. |

£ Uncas and his father didn’t drink a lot of water. .o OF
them were thirsty.
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20. The Last Mohican

he next morning there was silence and

destruction in the Huron village. They had been

defeated. The Delawares, who had won the battle,
were equally silent and sad. There were no songs
of triumph or shouts of success. Everyone in the village mourned
Uncas and Cora, the two young friends who had shared a tragic
destiny. The entire Delaware village formed a circle around their
bodies.

Six Indian girls covered Cora's body with an Indian robe, and
sweet herbs and forest flowers. They sang in honor of the dead.

Their song said that Cora and Uncas would be together in the
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20. The Last Mohican

happy hunting grounds. ! Cora's beauty had a serene quality. Old
General Munro sat at Cora’s feet and cried desperately. Alice,
Heyward, Hawkeye and David Gamut crowded together in silent
grief.

On the opposite side of the area, there was Uncas’ body. He
was seated, as in life, covered with

beautiful ornaments, medals

and bracelets. Colorful
feathers were placed on
his head. Chingachgook
sat beside Uncas,
looking at the young
warrior, and probably
remembering their happy times together.

One by one, the Delaware warriors spoke about Uncas; his
courage, his strength and his honesty. He had been an example for
them.

A signal was given by one of the older chiefs to the girls.
Obeying the signal, the girls began to sing, raised the bier 2 and
carried it to the grave under some young pine trees. Here Cora
was buried in the brown earth.

General Munro stood by Cora’s grave and said, “The Being, 3
that we all worship 4 under different names, will remember your
kindness, and one day we will all meet around his throne without

distinction 5 of color, class or sex.”

happy hunting grounds : FJJ 58 % A KL (Bl -
bier : $FJ14 o

Being : B AWM Nk » L5 o

worship : 5t ¢

distinction : X3l »

G
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The Last of the Mohicans

David Gamut read several prayers from his prayer book, and
then stood silently by Cora’s grave.

General Munro and the other whites slowly left the village.
Hawkeye remained with the Indians.

Chingachgook stood up and spoke to the tribe saying, “Do not
mourn, do not cry. Uncas was a good son. He was courageous.
Who can deny it? Uncas has gone to the happy hunting grounds.
The Great Spirit needed such a warrior and called him away.

“I am alone now. My race has gone from the shores of the big
salt lake 1 and the hills of the Delawares. I am like an old pine
tree in a clearing of pale faces. I am alone. | am the last of the
Mohicans.”

“No, no!” cried Hawkeye. “God has given us different colors,
but I am your blood brother, I will never forget your son Uncas.
We fought together in many wars, we hunted together in the great
forest, and we shared our meals in peace. You are not alone. I will
stay with you now, Chingachgook.”

Chingachgook and Hawkeye shook hands over the fresh earth
that covered Uncas’ grave. Tears ran down their cheeks.

Tanemund came to close the ceremony. “My life has been too
long. When I was young, the People of the Turtle ruled the world.
They were happy and strong. Now the palefaces are the masters of
the earth. I have lived to see the last warrior of the wise race of
the Mohicans.”

1. big salt lake : KP4 ¥ «
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n What happened in Chapter 207

a. What was the Huron village like after the battle and why?
b. What did the six Indian girls do?
c¢. What did the Delaware warriors say about Uncas?

d. Why did Chingachgook ask the tribe not to cry?
e. Who was Chingachgook’s blood brother?
f. Why did Tanemund say that his life had been too long?

E Read the summary below of Chapters 14 to 20 and think of the word
which best fits each space. Use only one word in each space. There
is an example at the beginning (0).

Uncas became a prisoner of the Hurons and was 0 ..}éd....... to a pole
in a wigwam. David Gamut, who was considered 1 ............... by the
Hurons, moved about freely in the village. He convinced the Huron
warriors that his magic powers could turn Uncas 2 ............... a weak
coward. The warriors let him enter the wigwam with Hawkeye,
3 viiiveennnn. was disguised as a bear. Hawkeye took 4 ............... his
bearskin and gave it to Uncas. David Gamut gave Hawkeye his
clothes, glasses, hat and 5 ............... book so that he could be

disguised as a preacher. David took Uncas’ place for a short time.
Hawkeye and Uncas were free to go to the Delaware village.

When the real © .......cco0i0s of the prisoner in the wigwam was
discovered, the Hurons were very angry. 7 ............... , they did not
hurt David Gamut. When the Hurons found the body of the sick
woman and Magua lying in the cave, they were furious and wanted

B ..iiieveseeen. « They declared war on the people who had 9 ...
them. Magua and the other warriors prepared for war and left for the
Delaware village. Magua met with the Delaware 10 ... .......... and

asked for Cora and the others.

When Tanemund arrived, Uncas explained that he was Mohican, and
asked him for help 11 ............... the Hurons. Tanemund told Magua to
take Cora but to leave the other white guests.
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Magua took Cora and led her away 12 ............... the forest. Uncas and
his warriors prepared for war by 13 ............... a war dance. When the
sun reached its high point in the sky, Uncas and the Delaware
warriors began to follow Magua and attack the Hurons. In the middle
of the confusion and fighting, Uncas, Hawkeye, Heyward and Gamut
went to 14 ... Cora. Magua, who was leading Cora up the hill,
15 ............. to kill her. But since he hesitated, one of his warriors
stabbed her. Uncas was able to kill Cora’s 6 ............... , but Magua
then stabbed Uncas in the heart. Magua tried to escape by leaping '1
3T, i a precipice, but he didn't reach the other side and ‘
Hawkeye shot and killed him. !

After a touching 1 ............... , Cora and Uncas were buried in the
Delaware village. Chingachgook and Tanemund realized that “the
pale faces are the masters of the earth™. |

Reported speech

We use reported speech when we want to tell someone what
somebody else said. Let's compare:

DIRECT SPEECH: David said, “I got lost in the forest.”
REPORTED SPEECH: David said (that) he got lost in the forest.

When we use reported speech, the main verb of the sentence is usually in
the past too. Look at this example:

You met Duncan. Here is what he said to you in direct speech.
“I'm studying French.”
Later you tell someone what Duncan said. You use reported speech.

Duncan said that he was studying French.
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H You meet Uncas in the Indian camp. Here are some of the things
Uncas says to you:

a. “I went hunting in the forest this morning."

b. “David Gamut likes hunting with me.”

“I'm teaching David how to hunt with a bow and arrow.”

d. “David learns quickly; just think, he caught two animals
today!”

e. | | “You can hunt with me tomorrow morning.”

f. “I saw Cora yesterday and she wants to return to New York.”

That evening you tell Major Heyward what Uncas said. Use
reported speech.

a. Uncas said that ..............

G

g

LOOKING AT PICTURES
Look at the picture on page 133.

1. Describe Chingachgook.
2. What do you think he is thinking about?

3. Who is standing near him?
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Tales and Legends

The story you have just read is said to be true. It makes up the rich
collection of American tall tales ! and folk legends.

For many years after the death of the “white maiden™ Cora, and of
the young Mohican warrior, Uncas, their story was told again and
again. It was told around campfires, in covered wagons, around the

family fireplace and in schools.

Landscape Scene from the Last of the Mohicans (1827) by Thomas Cole.

New York State Historical Association, Cooperstown.

1. tall tales : 4 AHELL S5 A d EE <




After this adventure, Hawkeye continued to work as a frontier scout. He
was an important link between the Indians and the white population of
the area. He was the first person to tell the story to others.

From Hawkeye we learned that soon after the burial of Cora and Uncas.
General Munro’s grief ! was so great that he died.

Major Heyward took Alice Munro to a distant settlement where she was
able to smile once again.

It seems that David Gamut returned to teach singing on the East Coast
of the United States.

The closing words of the old chiefs Chingachgook and Tanemund were
almost a prophecy. 2 The American Indians disappeared from the forests.
the prairies, 3 the mountains, and the deserts, and the white men became

the “masters”.

The Indian Experience

When the French and Indian War ended in 1763, the white settlers
began to settle lands west of the Appalachian Mountains. As the
white settlers moved westward, more and more Indians were pushed
farther and farther west.

In 1763, the Proclamation 4 Line was created. This imaginary line
protected Indian hunting grounds between the Appalachian
Mountains and the Mississippi River (see Map A). But these

protected lands were not the solution to the problem.

1. grief: JEfh - 4. prairies : FLJ o

2. prophecy : Bl ° 4. proclamation : 71 7 o
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1781,

American Revolution

In after the
and the creation of
the United

America.

States
of new
territories continued
to be discovered and
explored. The Indian
hunting grounds were
invaded by the white
settlers, all the way to
the Mississippi River
(see Map A).

Treaties were often
signed between the
the

settlers to regulate the

Indians and

Indian titles 1 to their

lands. However. the treaties were almost useless. The Indians

continued to be pushed westward.

The continuous westward expansion was a disaster for the Indian

tribes. In 1830, the United States Government passed the Indian

Removal Bill. This bill made it legal to send Indians elsewhere.

This bill confirmed the right of the settlers to “remove” Indians

from their tribal lands. (see Map B)

Some tribes resisted the “invasion” of the white settlers. The

Comanches, Creeks, Apaches and Sioux terrorized 2 isolated 3

1. titles : W= A kL -
2. terrorized : B -
3. isolated : 5 I WAL IR Kb 43 T 1F)
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settlements, attacking wagon trains and the U.S. Army. There were
long wars between the Indians and the whites.

When the first transcontinental 1 railroad was completed in 1869, the
West became easy to reach for everyone. The development of the
western frontier was very rapid.

Geronimo, Cochise, Chief Joseph and Chief Spotted Tail were great
chiefs and warriors. They fought against the white settlers and the
U.S. Army for many years, to protect the Indian lands. However.
they were not successful.

In 1870, only a very small portion of the United States still

belonged to the Indians (see Map B).

Movement of Indians to Reservations or to the West ( | 820-1835).

By 1890, the Indians had lost all titles to land. Most of the

Indian population had been restricted 2 to reservations on poor lands.

1. transcontinental : 8§ 1 (Jb ) KBl -
2. restricted : #EFL ] -
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A few Indian tribes still attacked the U.S. Army and the white
settlers until the end of the 19th century. Those Indians who
survived the wars were placed on reservations, in different parts of
the United States.

At this point, the American Indians had been defeated. They had

lost their land and their way of life forever.

HIEF 3ITTiING BULL =
élu;,:-,- ‘

Sitting Bull, another honest, courageous Indian
chief and warrior of the Sioux tribe.

Smithsonian Institution.
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INTERNET PROJECT
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LET"S FIND OUT MORE ABOUT THE AMERICAN INDIANS.
Research the following problems:

b Native Americans - The Five Cultures

p Indian shelters

P Northwest Culture - Southwest Culture

p California - Intermountain Culture

P Plains Culture - Woodland Culture
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Themes for thinking and writing

How do you judge the behavior of the “white masters” towards
the American Indians?

E How would you have solved the problem?
Has anything similar ever occurred in your country?

Q Listen to the information about the Iroquois Constitution and
answer the questions.

a. What was the Tree of Great Peace?

An Indian god.

The symbol of the Five Nations.

The house of the chief.

b. Why is an eagle placed on top of the tree?
| | Because an eagle sees far.

| Because an eagle is wise.

[ Because an eagle is strong.

—_

c. Why are thanks given to the animals?

Because they give food and clothing.

Because they are part of the Tree of Great Peace.

Because they represent gods.

d. Who is the source of health and life?
Manitto.

The Great Creator.

The Great Spirit.

e. What is another word for “sachem™?

| Great Spirit.

Wise man.

| Ruler.
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f. What must be thrown aside forever?

| Self-interest.

Anger.

Criticism.

8. What is the sachem's main responsibility?

Protecting his people.

Thinking about the welfare of his people.

Keeping the peace.

n The film, The Last of the Mohicans, starring Daniel Day-Lewis,
was based on the novel you have just read. Certain things in the

film are different from the book. What are they? List them in the
table below,

/ Book Film \

M )

Do you prefer the film version or the original novel? Why?
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EXIT TEST

n Tick (v) the correct answer (A, B, C or D).

1.

Hawkeye and his Mohican friends decided to lead Major
Heyward's group to Fort Henry because

A.| | the French soldiers were following them.
B. __ the weather was very bad.

C.| | Magua could not be trusted.

D.| | it was very late at night.

The cave behind the waterfall was a secret hiding place
A.| | but it was cold and dark.
B. and it was warm and comfortable.

C.| | but Alice and Cora were afraid to enter.
D.| | but the Hurons were able to find it.

After much fighting in the cave

A.| | Hawkeye killed all the Hurons.

B.| | Magua was wounded and ran away.

C.| | Cora and Uncas escaped by canoe.

D.| | Magua captured Heyward, David Gamut, Alice and Cora.

Hawkeye and the Mohicans were finally able to

A. | | take Alice and Cora to see their father.
B.| | take Alice and Cora to Fort Edward.
C.| | meet General Webb.

D. r[__._l take a letter to General Webb.

General Munro asked General Webb to help him

A.| | because he was very ill.
B.| | but General Webb refused.
C.| | and General Webb sent him many soldiers.

—es

| ' s : . s
D.| | because the military situation was critical.

Hawkeye was captured by

A.| | the Hurons.
B. : the French.
c. : Magua.

D.| | the Mohawks.
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10.

11!

12.

. General Munro accepted General Montcalm's surrender terms

because
A.| | all his soldiers had been killed.
B.| | he was afraid to fight.
C. he was very ill.
D. General Webb advised him to do so.
. To get revenge, Magua and the Hurons
A. : attacked Fort Henry at night.
B. killed General Munro.
C. massacred over 1,000 innocent people from Fort Henry.
D. burned Fort Henry.
. Alice was rescued by Major Heyward who disguised himself as
A. a French juggler.
B. an Indian warrior.
C. t a sick Indian woman.
D.| | abrown bear.

Uncas was rescued by

A.

B.
C.

D.

T

Chingachgook and David Gamut.
Major Heyward and David Gamut.
Hawkeye and David Gamut.
Chingachgook and General Munro.

Magua hid Cora in the

A.

B.
C.

D.

Delaware village.
Huron village.
cave,

beaver colony.

During the battle between the Hurons and the Delawares,
Uncas and Hawkeye tried to rescue Cora

A.

S 0OF

but they could not find her anywhere.
but she and Uncas were killed.

but Hawkeye was killed.

and they were able to escape together.

Score
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E Match the definitions / sentences (1-11) to the correct person or
people (A-I). There is an example at the beginning (0).

A = Tanemund

B = Cora

C = Alice

D = General Montcalm
E = General Munro

F = Uncas

G = Chingachgook

H = David Gamut

I = Hawkeye

He shot Magua while he was leaping across a precipice.

He had the tattoo of a turtle on his chest.

He took Uncas' place for a short time in the Huron tent.

WO = O
=

| He prayed to the Great Spirit Manitto, asking for strength and
courage.

s

: He said that his life had been too long.

His surrender terms were generous.
: —] His rifle was called “Killdeer”.

| The story of his family was very sad.

. Her mother came from the West Indies.

N A

Major Heyward wanted to marry her.

10. He was the last of the Mohicans.

11. He had gone to the happy hunting grounds.

Score )
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LETTER WRITING

You have just received this letter from your best friend. Read it and
then answer all the questions in the letter.

Dear -I‘Enﬂ.j-fu;

Thanks for the fm.j/ posteard from the sea. It looks like a great
/z:u{:m. ang I'm sure you hao! lots of Lun.

/ neegl your adlvice on Something. before returning fo school in
&,ﬂf&mbw /ve ot To read a book in E/yﬁ.!.‘fr and plo a book mﬂaﬁﬁ /
like aphenture stories about American I1adians.

Do you have asy ipeas? Have you read a goodl ook muﬂfjﬂ? I¢ S0,
what is it abovt any }w‘y/ ol you lilee it? 1 }mfsm fo hear from you soo/.

Your ,mmy{,
Mark

Start your letter like this:

Dear Mark j

Thanik you for your letter. 1,/ust finished! readling THE LAST of THE
MotICAN ... .
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e Lt of the

KEey 10

THE ACTIVITIES
AND EXIT TEST

KEY TO THE ACTIVITIES

Page 14 — exercise 1

Open answer.

Page 15 — exercise 2

1.

F 2.D 3.B 4.E 5.A 6.B 7.F

8.D

Page 20 - exercise 1

d.

Because it was a huge, unexplored
wilderness with many forests,
lakes, rivers, waterfalls, cliffs and
caves.

General Munro was the
commander of Fort Henry and
General Webb was the commander
of Fort Edward.

. General Munro asked General

Webb to send him more soldiers.

. They were going to Fort Henry to

see their father.

He was going to Fort Henry.
Because he was the only one who
knew the secret way through the
dangerous forest.

No, Alice did not like him.

Page 20 - exercise 2

1.
?i

f. 2.g. 3.e. 4.2 5 Db. 6.c
d.

149

Page 21 - exercise 3

-0 0 T

moved / had lived
wanted / had explored
said / had walked
accompanied / had asked
were / had stopped
enjoyed / had traveled

Page 21 - exercise 4

a.
b.

I - =

True

False — There were many lakes and
rivers.

False — Snowy winters and hot,
humid summers were the typical
climate.

True

True

True

False — Major Heyward had to
accompany General Munro's
daughters to Fort Henry.

Page 25 — Internet Project

Suggested web site:
www.ozcraft.com/scifidu/
mohicans.html

Page 26 — exercise 1
1.D 2.A 3.C 4.B 5.C 6. A




Page 27 — exercise 2

after arriving
without speaking to
by looking for it in
alter waiting for him
before entering the

. without stopping to

S ok w e

Page 30 — exercise 1

a. It was behind a noisy waterfall.

b. The group ate venison and drank
water.

c. Uncas served them.

d. They spoke to each other and
enjoved being together.

e. He liked her because her ways
were gentle and innocent.

f. They sang some church hymns.

Page 30 - exercise 2

a. nightfall b. hidden c. enemy
d. silently e. thankful f. safe
g. attention h. laughed i. gentle

Page 30 - exercise 3

a. nightfall b. silently c. hidden
d. thankful / safe e. laughed
f. attention g. gentle

Page 31 — exercise 4

no one could find

not tell anyone about

had better think

accused Magua of being

. told Cora not to leave

. 'was surprised to see Uncas
is cheaper than

N oW

Page 35 — exercise 1

a, Great Britain and France.

b. the Indian tribes of the region.

c. wanted to trade with the Indians
and examine land.

150

d.

e.

refused to listen to the warning.
the British won and France lost its

power in North America.

Page 39 - exercise 1

d.

rn @ e 0

Because he knew the Huron
Indians were in the area.

She felt responsible for having put
the lives of the soldiers in danger.
They attacked just before dawn.
Four Hurons swam to the island.
Uncas saved his life.

He said that Uncas had already
saved his life five times.

Page 39 - exercise 2

1.F 2.D 3.A 4.E 5.0 6F
7.G 8. E

Page 40 - exercise 3

a.
b.
€
d.
e.

f.

liked each other.

understood one another.

spoke to each other.

fought against one another.
each other.

discussed the problem with one
another.

Page 41 - exercise 4

&

- ® B0

g il

Chief Sitting Turtle's Camp
Blue Hills

Beaver Path

Tomahawk Stream

Silver Lake

David Brown

Fort Edward

Rock Island

Pine Point

. Running Wolf

Tapescript
“Hawkeye, I urgently need you for a

very important expedition. You must
leave at once and tell no one!”




“I am ready to go, General!”

“When you leave Fort Henry, go east
along Beaver Path. Then climb the
Blue Hills and proceed east to Chief
Sitting Turtle's camp. Here vou will
give the chief the secret map of the
Huron villages in our area. When yvou
have done this, go south following
Tomahawk Stream, all the way to
Silver Lake. Here you will meet David
Brown, the fort’s doctor. Please take
him south to Fort Edward.

“At Fort Edward, Major Cooper, who
is Major Heyward's cousin, will give
vou a box of new rifles, and a fast
horse. Go west to Pine Point. Leave
vour horse at Pine Point, put the rifles
in the canoe and go Southeast to Rock
Island.

Here you will find a big box of
ammunition, take it!

“With your canoe, go north up the
Hudsen River, until you reach Arrow
Creek.

“Our Indian scout, Running Wolf, will
meet you there. Give him the box of
rifles, and then proceed north to Fort
Henry, with the ammunition. You
have 3 days’ time!”

a. A secret map of the Huron villages.
b. The fort's doctor.

¢. Major Cooper.

d. A big box of ammunition.

e. Running Woll, the Indian scout.

f. The ammunition.

Page 46 — exercise 1

a. Because his rifle was very long and

never missed a shot.

The Hurons.

. They decided to swim up the river
and get help from General Munro.

. Major Heyward remained on the

island to protect the girls.
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e. The rifles that had been left
behind.
f. Across the river.

Page 46 — exercise 2

1 accompany/take 2 group 3 got
4 scout 5 trust 6 into 7 through
8 spend 9 both 10 Before

11 almost/nearly 12 get 13 get
14 while 15 onto 16 like

Page 47 — exercise 3a

1.c. 2.d. 3.e. 4.f 5.a. 6. b

Page 47 — exercise 3b

a. ran away with b. run along c. ran
out of d.ran over e.ran across
f. ran up against

Page 49 - Internet Project

Suggested web site:
www.nmai.si.edu

Page 49 - exercise 1
Open answers.

Page 54 - exercise 1

1.C 2.A 3.B 4. A 5.C 6.D
7B 8.A 9.D 10.B 11. A 12. A

Page 55 — exercise 2

a. It is raining hard, but I think we

should go out.

In order to get to the other side, we

must cross the bridge.

. The Indian cut the branch of the
tree so that he could see the river.

. When Alice saw her father, she

started crying.

The men were very tired, but they

knew they could not stop and rest.

She shut the window so that the

snow wouldn’t enter.

b.




Page 58 — exercise 1

a. They saw Fort Henry surrounded

by General Montcalm's French and

Indian forces.

b.

reached the fort.

General Munro.
He sent Hawkeye to Fort Edward

The thick fog hid them as they

to ask General Webb for help.
e. The French took it when they
captured Hawkeye.

f. Because he had no choice, since he
was surrounded by the enemy, had

little food and few soldiers to
defend the fort.

Page 58 - exercise 2

Open answer.

Page 59 — exercise 3

Cora

Alice

Birth place

West Indies

Scotland

Height tall medium height
Hair Color black blond

Eve Color brown blue

Birthday August January

Means of ; boat, wagon,
transpoartation

to Fort Henry

horse, canoe

Most surprising
thing aboul
Fort Henry

isolated in
the wildness

The thing you
like most about
living here

silence and the
beauty of the
forest

The thing you
like least about
living here

afraid of an
Indian attack

Future plans

live at the fort
and teach
children

return to
New York
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Tapescript

A journalist from the Frontier Gazette
is visiting Fort Henry and interviews
Cora and Alice Munro.

Interviewer: Where do you girls come
from?

Cora: We both come from New York,
but I was born in the West Indies.
Alice: I was born in Scotland.
Interviewer: How would you describe
yourselves?

Cora: Well, I'm tall and I have long
black hair and brown eyes. I look like
my mother. I'm 23 years old, and my
birthday is in August.

Alice: I'm of medium height and 1
have blonde hair and blue eyes. [ look
like my father. 'm 17 years old, and I
was born in January.

Interviewer: How was vour trip from
New York to Fort Henry?

Cora: Oh, it was very exciting! We
fook a boat up the Hudson River for
the first part of the trip. Then we rode
in a wagon for several miles until we
reached Fort Edward. From Fort
Edward we each rode a horse, and
then a canoe to get to Fort Henry.
Interviewer: What surprised you most
about Fort Henry?

Alice: Well, the fact that it is
completely isolated in the wilderness!
There are no roads, no people, no
other houses nearby:.

Cora: Yes, I agree!

Interviewer: What do you like most
about living here?

Cora: | like the silence and the beauty
of the forest.

Interviewer: What do you like least
about living here?

Alice: I'm always afraid of an Indian
attack. There are very few whites and
so many Indians!



Interviewer: What are your future
plans?

Cora: I'd like to live at the fort and
start teaching the children to read and

write. Indian children could attend my

school, too.

Alice: I definitely want to return to
New York, where I have my friends
and my comfortable home.

Page 61 - Internet Project
Suggested web site:
www.nps.gov/fola

Page 64 — exercise 1

1.B 2.C 3.A 4.D 5.C 6.D 7.C
8.C 9.B 10.C

Page 66 — exercise 2
a. Will /1l

b. Shall /1l

c. Will / won't/’ll
d. Shall /'ll

e. won't/ Will

f. Will

Page 70 - exercise 1

General Munro, the major and a
few other soldiers to meet General
Montcalm.

That the Anglo-American position
was very weak, and that there was
no hope.

That he could not help him in any
way.

The Anglo-Americans had to leave
Fort Henry, but they could keep
their lives, their flag, their
weapons, and their honor as
soldiers.

. Because he was responsible for the
lives of the people at the fort.
Magua.

d.
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Page 70 — exercise 2
Open answer.

Page 71 - exercise 3

a.
b.

was respected by no one

The Anglo-Americans were
received with respect (by General
Montecalm)

Generous surrender terms were
offered by the French general
Montcalm admired Munro’s
courage and honesty

. Munro and Heyward read the
treaty carefully

The French won the battle

Page 76 — exercise 1

. Because they had to abandon the
fort.

They savagely started attacking
everyone.

Cora, Alice and David Gamult.

A piece of Cora's green scarf and
David Gamut’s pipe.

. Because the trail of footprints led
north.

Three.

Page 76 — exercise 2

1 refusal 2 Fortunately 3 delighted
4 desperate 5 invitation 6 fluently
7 hesitation 8 dramatic 9 immensely
10 savagely

Page 77 — exercise 3

a. said b. told e¢.said d. told
e. told f said

Page 81 - exercise 1

a. Because the Hurons thought he
was mad, and mad people were
respected and allowed to go and
do whatever they wanted.




b. To disguise himself as a French
juggler and go to the Huron camp
to look for Alice.

¢. He painted his face.

d. They went to explore the area
around the Indian camps.

e. Many Huron Indians seated in a
circle.

f. If he could frighten away an evil
spirit with his magic.

Page 81 - exercise 2

1.E 2.C 3.G 4.D 5.B 6.E
7.F 8E 9. A

Page 82 - exercise 1
1.B: 2.6 A 4A S.A

Page 85 — exercise 1

Scalps and a prisoner, Uncas.

In a wigwam.

The following day.

Because the walls of rock of the

cave would protect the woman

from the evil spirit.

e. He told them to leave him alone
with the sick woman.

f. Hawkeye.

ao P

Page 85 - exercise 2

1. necessary to obey

2. he/Hawkeye forgot (to bring) was
3. wished she had not come

4. was going to be presented

Page 86 - exercise 3

Interviewer: How long have you been
a frontier scout?

Hawkeye: I've been a scout for 30 years.

Interviewer: How long have you been
living in the forest?

Hawkeye: I've been living in the forest

for 15 years.

Interviewer: Where are you from?
Hawkeye: | was born in Boston but |
have been living in the wilderness
ever since | can remember.
Interviewer: What does a frontier
scout do?

Hawkeye: He guides people in the
wilderness and he hunts wild
animals. He also helps soldiers.
Interviewer: How long have you been
traveling today?

Hawkeye: | left Fort Henry at sunrise
and I have been traveling for eight
hours, I'm tired and hungry!

Page 87 - exercise 4

Chingachgook: summers / winters
Chingachgook: people

Interviewer: happened
Chingachgook: palefaces / forests /
houses / forts / animals / always /
away / land / grounds
Chingachgook: war / sickness /
killed / healthy / crazy

Interviewer: future

Chingachgook: sun / light / darkness
Chingachgook: eyes / too many /
spring / young / ruled / happy /
peace / life / world / disappeared /
beautiful / ours

Tapescript

A journalist from the Frontier Gazette
1s interviewing Chief Chingachgook.
Interviewer: How old are you, Chief
Chingachgook?

Chingachgook: I have seen 63
summers and 63 winters.
Interviewer: Who are your people?
Chingachgook: My people are the
Mohicans, the people of the turtle. We
were numerous and strong before the
palefaces came.

Interviewer: What happened when
the white men came?




Chingachgook: The palefaces started
cutting the trees in our forests, to
make houses and forts. The animals of
the forest ran away. Our people had to
move away, always farther away. The
palefaces took our land and our
hunting grounds, and gave us nothing.
Interviewer: Did the white settlers
bring you anything?

Chingachgook: The settlers brought
us war, death, sickness and firewater.
These things killed our people, who
were once strong and healthy.
Firewater made our men crazy.
Interviewer: How do you see the
Juture?

Chingachgook: There is sun and light
in the future of the white settlers, but
there is only darkness in the future of
the Indians.

Interviewer: Why do you say this?
Chingachgook: My eyes have seen too
many things. In the spring of my life,
when [ was a voung warrior, my
people ruled this land. They were
happy, strong and healthy. We lived
in peace with nature. Now, in the
winter of my life, the white men rule
my world. My people have
disappeared. This beautiful world is
no longer ours.

Page 90 — exercise 1

APX UWGSB I ZCHF
0 R A Y G AP E O
T) M j @ N E 1T D A)B
UK Q P K W (0 L
sla M G M KNl 7T R
E |0 X B DIojQ O
Al u =] w K X NINNC T
RIF|aAl B H ET A Qplc A
olc W s D A E D R [A|M C
Rlalkl U F wo 1 HI|G|B D
WouTLcwaqQxiP N

Page 90 - exercise 2

Open answers.

Page 94 — exercise 1

a. He killed a medicine man who was
dressed up as a bear.

b. He found her tied to a post in a
cave.

¢. The “bear” grabbed Magua and
threw him to the ground.

d. He advised her to put on the
clothes of the sick woman and
keep her face covered.

e. They met a crowd of Indians and
the husband and father of the sick
woman. Heyward told them that
the evil spirit was shut in the cave
and that no one must enter the
cave until sunrise.

f. He told Heyward to take Alice to
the village of the Delaware Indians,
where they would both be safe.

Page 94 - exercise 2

1to 2 3such 4from 5 6
7be 8to 9¢ 10v 11she 12+
13 be 14v 15 of

Page 95 — exercise 3

1.f. 2.d. 3.a. 4.b. 5.¢. 6.e.

Page 98 - exercise 1

a. Because they hated him
immensely.

b. He told him that since he was mad
he had certain magic powers that
could make Uncas as weak and
cowardly as a Delaware squaw.

¢. Becoming weak and cowardly was
the worst humiliation for an Indian
Warrior.

d. Because they were amused and
thought that David’s spell would
destroy Uncas’ reputation.
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e. Uncas was disguised as the bear Page 104 - exercise 1
and Hawkeye was disguised as the a. Because their prisoner had escaped

PI‘Ea‘Eher. and they had been tricked.

f. David Gamut. b. Because they wanted to fight off
the evil spirit that was shut inside.

Page 98 - exercise 2 They found her dead body.
NOUNS: hatred, death, humiliation ¢. He openly declared war on those
VERBS: destroy, humiliated, who had tricked his people.
tormented, tortured, hurt, killed, die d. It was made of deerskin with the
ADJECTIVES: cruel, weak, cowardly, design of a fox.
terrible, mad, dark e. Chingachgook.

a, destroy b. humiliated, tormented f. The Delawares.

c. mad d.weak / cowardly e. hatred

f. tortured / killed Page 105 - exercise 2

omit / who / who / omit / omit /
Page 99 — exercise 3a omit / who / omit / who / who
1.d. 2.e. 3.f 4.c. 5.b. B6.a.

Page 106 — exercise 1
1.C. 2.A. 3.B. 4.C. 5.B.

7. 8.

Page 100 - exercise 3b
Page 109 — exercise 1

a. took apart
b. taken in 1.D. 2.A. 3.B 4.D. 5.B. 6.D.
c. take up
d. takes alter Page 110 — exercise 2
e. took over Name of the Approximate Where They
f. taken aback Tribe Number Live Today
' of Indians
Page 100 - exercise 4 Mohawks 1.500 Bastend of
1 Lake Ontario
7] Hurons 1,250 Ohio, Kansas
% and Ontario,
3 Canada
L E] L] o] N[CIEI[ClAlR]{A %ﬁ]ﬁ £l | Delawares 2,000 Oklahoma
ol . - FEFFAREE Oneidas 4,100 New York,
EMOEEEFET [ i
® [c = Wisconsin
- 5] = Onondagas 1,400 Onondaga
< ] County, New
ummmﬂwinns Yok
3 O Cayugas 550 Oklahoma
9[? M 400 New York
R Senecas 7,000 New York,
E 10 Elﬁ] R Ontario and
A S Pennsylvania
8350 Oklahoma
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Tapescript

Listen to the following information
about the Indian tribes you have read
about in this book. Then fill in the
table with the correct information.
After, look at the map and see if you
can locate the states where the
Indians are living today.

In The Last of the Mohicans, we have
read about several Indian tribes: the
Mohicans, the Mohawks, the Hurons,
the Delawares. What happened to
them through the vears? And, what
happened to the tribes of the Iroquois
Confederacy?

The Mohawks: most of the 1,500
Mohawks today live on the Grand
River Reserve, near the east end of
Lake Ontario.

The Hurons: today, about 1.250
Hurons live on reservations in Ohio,
Kansas and Ontario, Canada.

The Delawares: about 2,000 Delawares
live in the state of Oklahoma.

The Oneidas: today 4,100 Oneidas
live on the Oneida Reservation in New
York, and in northern Wisconsin.

The Onondagas: about 1,400
Onondagas still live in Onondaga
County, New York.

The Cayugas: there are about 550
Cayugas in Oklahoma and 400 in New
York.

The Senecas: this is the most
numerous group, with 7,000 Senecas
in New York, Ontario and
Pennsvlvania and 850 in Oklahoma.

Page 111 — exercise 3

Open answers,

Page 115 - exercise 1

a. He wore a long head-dress of
colored feathers and a robe of the
finest buckskin. Around his neck
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he wore silver and gold medals.
Because he was over a hundred
years old and he was the Father of
the Delaware Nation.

Because Magua had asked the
Delawares to take care of Cora, but
the others went to the Delaware
village freely.

The tattoo of a turtle on his chest.
He asked for help against the Hurons.
She asked him to protect Alice.
She couldn’t believe that she and
Cora were separating,

0 - =

Page 115 - exercise 2
Open answer.

Page 116 — exercise 3

Countable: paper, hair, umbrella, egg,
chair, individual

Uncountable: paper, hair, traffic,
advice, baggage, machinery, news,
work, homework, money, furniture,
information, luggage

Page 118 - exercise 1

spiritual leader.

a big meeting of various Indian
tribes.

. Indian dance contests and rodeos.
. for Indians to learn more about
their culture and to be proud of
their heritage.

awakened the public opinion to
the problems of the Indians.

a.
b.

£

Page 119 — exercise 2

Open answers.

Page 123 — exercise 1

a. They did a war dance around the
post.

b. Manitto was the Great Spirit of the
[ndians.




¢. The signal of war consisted in
throwing a tomahawk into the post
and giving a fierce shout which
was the battle-cry.

Because when it reached its high
point in the sky it was time to
follow Magua, rescue Cora and
attack the Hurons.

They were divided into two
parties. Uncas led the main party
and Hawkeye and Major Heyward
led the other 20 warriors.

He took Cora to a cave in the
mountain.

Page 123 - exercise 2

a. Huron b. Manitto ¢. Magua

d. Uncas e. Delaware f. David Gamut
g. Alice h. Chingachgook i. Hawkeye
j. Cora k. Tanemund . Munro

m. Heyward n. David Gamut

Page 128 - exercise 1

a. He was leading Cora from the cave
to the hillside.

She said, “I will go no farther! Kill
me if you want, you savage! I will
go no farther.”

She could choose either the
wigwam or the knife of Magua.
One of Magua's warriors.

Magua stabbed him in the heart
three times.

He tried to leap to the other side of
the cliff, but his leap was too short.
Then he tried to climb up onto the
ledge but Hawkeye saw him, shot
him and Magua fell to his death in
the precipice.

b.

Page 128 — exercise 2
Open answer.
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Page 129 - exercise 3

a. Both b. either, or c¢. neither, nor
d. Neither e. either, or f. Both

Page 134 — exercise 1

There was silence and destruction

in the Huron village because they

had been defeated.

They covered Cora’s body with an

Indian robe, sweet herbs and forest

flowers. Then they sang in honor

of the dead.

. They spoke about his courage,
strength and honesty.

. Because Uncas had been a good,

courageous son, and he had gone

to the happy hunting grounds.

Hawkeye.

Because he had lived to see the

palefaces become masters of the

earth.

a.-

Page 134 - exercise 2

1mad 2into 3 who 4off 5 prayer
6 identity 7 However 8 revenge

9 tricked 10 chief 11 against

12 into 13 dancing 14 rescue

15 tried 16 murderer 17 across

18 ceremony

Page 136 — exercise 3

a. Uncas said that he had been
hunting in the forest that morning.
He said David Gamut liked
hunting with him.
. He said that he was teaching David
how to hunt with a bow and arrow.
. He said David learned quickly and
had caught two animals that day!
He said that I could hunt with him
the following morning.
He said he had seen Cora the
previous day and she wanted to
return to New York.

b.



Page 136 — exercise 4

OUpen answers.

Page 142 - Internet Project

Suggested web site:
www.germantown.k12.il.us/html/
intro.html

Page 143 — exercises 1-2
Open answers.

Page 143 — exercise 3

a. The symbol of the Five Nations.
b. Because an eagle sees far.

¢. Because they give food and
clothing.

The Great Creator.

Ruler.

Self-interest.

Thinking about the welfare of his
people.

d.
e,
f.
g,

Tapescript

The famous “Iroguois Constitution”
was probably created during the
fifteenth century. This Constitution
was the basis for the Iroquois
Confederacy, or Iroquois League. The
political system of the Iroquois people
has been a model for all forms of
representative governments, or
democracies, including the United
States Government.

Here are some parts of the Iroquois
Constitution that clearly show the
wisdom and justice of these people.
“I amn Dekanawidah, and with the Five
Nations {the Mohawk, Oneida,
Cayuga, Onondaga, Seneca), I plant
the Tree of the Great Peace.

We place at the top of the tree an
eagle who is able to see far. If he sees
any evil approaching or any danger
threatening, he will at once warn the

people of the Confederacy:.

We will offer thanks to the earth where
men live, to the streams of water, the
springs, and the lakes: thanks to the
maize, the fruits, the medicinal herbs
and lrees; thanks to the forest trees for
their usefulness, to the animals that
serve as food and give their skins for
clothing; thanks to the winds, the
rains, the sun, the moon, to all the
messengers of the Great Creator, who
lives in the Heavens above, who gives
all the things useful to men and who
is the source and the ruler of health
and life.

The 50 “sachems”, rulers, or male
peace chiefs, will be chosen by the
Iroquois women. These sachems will
be crowned with the deer’s antlers. A
sachem must be a mentor of the
people of the Confederacy. He must
not indulge in anger, offensive actions
and criticism. In his heart there will be
peace and good. His mind will be
filled with welfare for the people of
the Confederacy.

Self-interest must be thrown aside
forever.

Look and listen for the welfare of the
people, and always remember not
only the present, but also the future
generations: the unborn nation.

Page 144 - exercise 4

Book Film
Chingachgook is old. | Chingachgook is
middle-aged.

Cora loves Uncas.
Cora is killed.

Cora loves Hawkeve.

At the end of the
film Cora is alive
and Alice kills
herself by jumping
off a cliff.
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1.C.2.D.3.1D.4, 4.5 1.6.B.7.0D.8.C. 9 A . 10. C. 11. A.12. B.

1. F. 2. H. 3:F. 4. A.5.D.6.1.7.E.8.B. 9. C. 10. G. 11. F.

Open answer.
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